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(1) (Court Reporter marked Mendant's 
e) Wibi ts 1 through 3.) 
P! 
(4! CHRISTOPHER LAYNE. PH D ,  
(n A Wrb.less herein, called by the Defendani as if upon 
is1 D I M  Examination, was by me first duly sworn, as 
iT) hereinafter emid, deposed and said as follows. 
la! DIRECT EXAMINATION 
8) 6YMR BORELL. 

(Q 0. Doctor, would you plezse g!ve L'S your name 
1'1: and profassiona! address. 
(12: A. Christopher Layne, 2800 West  Central Avenue, 
( 1 j )  Toledo. 
(16) 0. Whal is yourprofession? 
(1s) A. Clinical psychologlst. 
(161 

(le4 &Yes. 
!19) 
,mj A. Since 1980. 
ei) 

p; 
e4) week; we just moved. 

. _ _  

0. Are you iicensed as a cli.nrca/ psychoiogisst 

0. HOW long have you Seen liconsed? 

0. And how long have you been ai your present 

A. I've been at this address for about one 

in Ohio? 

address? 

Paoe 5 
0. And prior to moving here &t wss your 

professional address? 
A. R was 3450 West Central, about four blocks 

from here. 
0. Doctor, would you please grde the Court a 

description of your educational background. and could you 
plsase Segin W'ih your undergraduate woff. 

A. I got a bachelor's degree with honors from 
the College of William and Mary, then I got my master's 
degree and Ph.D. from the University uf Alabama. I took 
an internship at the University of Alabama Medical Center 
In Birmingham, and then went on to teach at universities 
and get involved in private practice. 

0. Do you hold any cerklications in 

A Yes. Besides my licensure I am board 

0. And would you please explain to the Court 

A That's the advanced certification in our 

PSyCholOgp 

certified In clinical psychology from the American Board 
ol Professional Psychology. 

how a psychologiss: becornes board ce:'j;ied. 

field. After fwe years you quality to attempt to get 
certification; you submit your credentials, and you also 
submit an extensive sample ol your work ti you pass that 

Page 6 
phase of the exam, then you are examined alrday long by 
three h a r d  certified clinic21 psychologists. On the 
basis of all ol that they determine whether or not you get 
Certilied. 

Q. When did you becone ce~f ied? 
A. 1980. 
0. Are you associaied 
A Yes, I'm a tenured professor at the 

0. How long have you been associated with the 

k Since 1980. 
0. Do you also maintain a private practice? 
A. Yes, I do. 
0. How long have you maintained the private 

mctice? 
A. Since 1970. 
0. How much of your professional time. Doctor, 

A. If you take into account my university work 

0. Thank you. Have you published any books? 

any univers,Ties? 

Univemity ol Toledo in the psychology department 

University of Toledo? 

in psychlogy is devotsd !o Migation maffers such as is 
five reason we're here toda)* 

and then a i s  my p i e d  contad. probabty onetenth, 
maybe one-eighth ol my work is Ikigation-related. 

_ _  . 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC. (41 9)244-9385 Page 1 to Page 6 
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A. Yes; two. 
0 Whaf are the bUes of : h c s ~  3ooics' 
A. One was "Know your Psychological Experts," 

and the second was a psycholwJical torts manual. 
0. Those two b o o b  souid related lo //!i_oafion, 

is thal me? 
k That's correct. 
0. Have you also pub//sheG any arlicks? 
A. Yes, I published about 4.0 in internationally 

circulated Journals; those are on psychological testing, 
depression and children. 

0. Are those reiated io /iO'p:!on iri any wap 
k No. 
0. Doctor, at the reqoesi o: !he aflonieys for 

k Y e s ,  I did. 
0. And when did you conduc: that examination? 
A. September 3rd, 1993. 
0. Where did that exanmarion take piace? 
k At my former office on Central Avenue. 
0. And a? the time of the examination did you 

A. Yes .  

0. Would you relate to the Court. piease. the 

A. Yes. In relating this I'll be referring to 

the defendant did ysu examne :he piaintiff in this case, 
John Byrom? 

take a his?or;i from Mr. @mm? 

Page e 

history that Mr. Byrorn gave you. 

a mental heakh problem that I will a i l  a hypochondriacal 
problem, and =.that might help us to organize the history 
-that I'm about to talk about. 
I reviewed about 50 pages of documents and 
then interviewed him, and on the basis of that information 
I discovered that he had the history, the childhood 
experiences of a pfmon that was going to become a 
hypochondriac, essentially. His father forced him to work 
so hard that his siblings realty thought it was nearty 
abusive. He worked about four hours everyday when he 

to school, and when he wasn't going to school he was 
working about 11 hours a day, and this was when he was age 
six. He managed to get through school up to the 11 th 
grade, at which point he quit and entered the Amy. M e r  
he got his GED, though. He then went otf to Korea, and 
then after coming back from the Korean conflict he worked 
a whole lot of manual, routinized jobs for pretty much the 
r e s t  of his life up until recently. And the reason I 
bring that up is that d e n  hypochondriacal people have a 
history of fairly simple but grueling work requirements. 
Okay.. So that's his work hkory ~ 

Paoe 9 
( 1 ;  

;2; disabilities before this accident. 
(3) 
(A )  A. That's right. I'm continuing wtth the 
is) history. 
(5) 
m 

p) 
(10 )  

I., :; 
(12) 
(13) a pack a day. 
(16) 

(13 
(15; and a lot of his problems now, i think. are rehted to 
( : 7 j  that fairly harrowing diagnosis and the problem o( 
( :e ,  emphysema; realty. it's roots were laid in a felbw mat 
(1s: started smoke at age three. 

2: :  move to st&e ;he las? pa- ?.̂ * r; s 
pJ\ ocrt;ids h i s  d m ' s  ~Y?P-@ 

Now let's look for a minut; at hts physical 

0. You're continuing on with ywr  ,%s!>y now? 

0. This is information Mr. @TOE 2 8 ' ~ e  MU' 
k Correct, or I got from the documents. 

Before the accident he had a boat brush 
with death when he was aboul. two; that's probably not 
terribly important now, but what IS important k that at 
age threehis parents g* him to start smoklng; by age six 
he was clearly addicted to nia??im and was rmoking about 

0. Why is that significan!? 
A. Well, because later he developed emphysema. 

Pa) MR. S C O T  ! E 23'~; : ? ~ t &  d?d 

P a p  !? 
the left leg, and a physician pronounced him ten percent 
disabled. That's important because after the accident he 
would be pronounced as six percent disabled, and so 
roughty - I think it's fair to say that his level of 
disablltty didn't go up atter the accident. One could 
argue that it went down from ten to six percent, but I 
suppose that's quibbling. 

MR SCOTT I'll CBI- 2-5 mcve 70 
strike as to his eisabiir?? bein.: =;%ice 
this witness's PX;)P?SP 

0 is a there a psycho/o@ca/ s:?r:iiiza;:ce is 

k Sure. The psychologists in this case are 
the /eve/ of disabiiil)n 

banling to some extent over the notion that physical 
disability causes mental illness. I believe Mr. Byrom 
would argue that his psychological problems are the resuk 
of what he believes are physical disabilities caused by 
the accident. So k's important for me not to ignore what 
the physicians are saying in this case. 

unusual in your fieid? 

required to use it. We wodd be remiss if we didn't take 
the opinions of physicians into account. 

0. So using that type of domation, is tji% 

A. It's not only not unusual, we're really 

Fags 1 7  
0. Continue on w'fh :he histor+ ihat he gave 

A. Okay. He had two other stressors in his 
you, Doctor. 

life besides the hard work and the physical problems, 
partialarty being shut and getting ten percent disabled 
in Korea. His third sort gf cluster of stresses were two 
divorces.' He married in 19%. but the marriage turned 
sour, and he was divorced relatively quickty, and then 
lost touch with his daqhters entirely. Then had a second 
marriage about a year later and zigzagged in and out ot 
this relationship right around the time of his accident, 
and I mean only a month or two before he separated from 
his wife, and months after the accident he divorced his 
second wife. So that was a major stressor occurring all 
around this accident. 
And that realty conciudes the major points 
of this fellows life before the accident. and the next 
part of his history involves the accident itself. 

0. Pnd did he descriSe t% acaden! 10 you? 
A. Yes: he did, and I also l o o k e d  at records on 

the accident Four years ago he was sleeping in his truck 
when he was rearended or at least hit by some other 
truck He described the accident as one that threw him 
around, but 1 noted that he didn't act injured after the 

?ago 7.2 
acddent; he didn't even act dazed. Instead, what he did 
was something that wils quite alert and adaptive; he rushed 
out of his truck in order to catch the other driver. He 
had a suspicion that maybe the other driver would leave, 
so he decided to go out to catch the person who had hit 
him. He found the other truck driver. The other driver 
called the police, and Mr. Byrom went back Into his truck 
and got dressed. Again. rational, physically competent 
behavior. 
When the police arrived he did complain of 
some pain, but he refused to go to the hospital and 
instead went right hack to wo:k. He got his truck fmed ,  
phoned his employer and his insurance company, took some 
Tylenol, and then drove 500 miles. That driving stint 
lasted trom 9:oO a.m. until midnight. Now, I need to 
emphaslze that particular window of events. This was an 
accident wherein which after the accident he responded 
immediately with adaptive behavior. catching the other 
driver, then getting dressed. then refusing to go to the 
hosDital. then workin= ail dav in a sittina Dosition -. 

1 7>  
7' area ot expertise - 

driving a heaw truck- There's several ckhclusions we can 
draw from that: the main one that IS clearly within my 

MR S C O T  3fora ws g31 D h i s  ! n - I  

- e?, k The most Important piece ol hlr health , ,'- 
history before the accident wa? Korea h e r e  he was shot in __ 2 6  

___ - - - __-- 
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< ' )  going to object jcs- sc  yo^ . i o h  or me 

m r d  i p) the famous Holmes & Ray scale; that's the first column rn 
1 ;q drtferent kinds of scales. One scale that we can use IS 

MR BORELL l'ha! 5 your oSle30ci 
going to be? 

MA S C O T  @~vtously there s no 
question as to Opinions yet, mnausions 
that may be d ram or may no! be drawn VJe 
need to get to nsht fom I h i n k  

BYMR ECfiELL 
0. Doctor, dui7ng your !es::?ony ! c C q  l ,n?v 

ask you some ques:ions :GI- yw lo give ai opmion or a 
conclusion. or you n a y  on p u r  own render a conclusion or 
an opinion. Wouid you ,siesse m k e  si/ of ;hose 
opinions - wouid you please exxess them to 2 reasonable 
degree of psychologicfl ce,Wniy. 

0. So anyfjme you giw 2- ?,3/,1/on cr 
conclusion, it nus! be !o a reasonab!e degree of 
psychological cert2i.n2/ 

A. Okay. All right. 
0. Would you then con!i,ws 017, Doctor. 
A. Sure. The relevance 0: all of that behavior 

A. okay. 

Is thls, That k Is my opinion to a reasonabie degree of 
psychological certainty this is not behavior of a person 

Page 14 
that sutfered brain damage; this is not behavior of a 
person ttrat sutfered from a trauma that was so 
psychologically damaging that later it would cause some 
kind of mental illness. tt is instead the behavior of a 
person who is reacting normally and adaptively to a minor - trauma:getting dressed, looking for the other driver, 
going on back to work. Okay. 

you took dun'ng the exar7;? 

Including the accident, but then there's more history 
after the accident, what happened to him after the 
accident. 

i t  relates to after the acc!den!. 

grueling day's work. he did complain of more pain. He 
went home bst still waited two days before he even called 
a physician at all. He never went to the hospital during 
these early days after the injury. Atter the accident the 
stressors that had begun to emerge before the accident, 
that is to say unrelated stressors, increased. 

e q l a i n  to the Court wh2t you mean by that? 

A. Yeah. I just mean traumatic or stressful, 

0. Does that conclude the bistory poflion !hai 

A. That condudes the history up to and 

Q. Okay. The(? contifiue on ,d:,h &bat bisiofj 3s 

A. When he finished his day's work, fairly 

0. You have used ?re t a m  s?essors Could you 

Page 15 . _  

emotionalty stressful evwts! eve- that muse ernotionsl 
distress. Again, it's relevant here because this case in 
my mind revolves around the question of the psychological 
significance of the accident as opposed to! of course! 
other stressors in his life. Wahin 16 months of this 
amldent on one side or :he other he was separated from 
his wife; he got a new job at a new trucking company; 
emphysema was diagnosed - and by the way, he kept right 
on smoking; he endured his second diorce; he got 
irritiited with his former lawyer; he broke his ankle and 
was in a cast for six weeks. Again, my point here is that 
those are all individually fairly important stressors. 
And I have? In tact. a chart that Illustrates that. 

0. Let me hand you, Doctor, whaf's benn marked 
Defenda.d's €xxhibi! 3. Dc you recoonhe !ha!? 

A. Yes, that's from my report. 
0. Would you explain to !he cout wt;al ha! 

creiar! is or vhaf Defendant's E x h b i :  3 IS. 

A. Yes. This is, again. a chart from my 
report. And what it does is it makes the point, the 
ovetali point that s t r e s s o r s  can be rated on a scale. We 
don't have to list stressful events and then speculat~ 

(26, about them: we can rate the intensrty using one of two 

8 thetable. 
i q  
fq mean by the Holmes scale. 
(q 
171 sort of unfortunate because it's actually a very good and 
19) precise scale, and e's been popularized, and so many of 
mi us have seen this In magazines. You rate your stressors ,  

!s, and people will - jokingty people will say. I have had 
('1) 250 points or I had 300 points during this last five 
i:~) years, or whatever. And magazines will urge you to rate 
(12) your stress level. But the scale b t f  is really a quite 
11:) reliable and good scale. And I have rated his stressors 
; :q  on or near the accident in time, and I've come up with on 
(1% the Holmes scale a divorce is 73 points, separation is 
i . 1 ,  ,.- another 65 points, a job loss and a new job is 47 points, 
(?E!) the diagnosis of emphysema is 53 points, broken ankle is 
(to) another 53 points. and if he were 7 ii he had berwr 
(20) physically Injured in the accident o? April '89, it he 
G : )  were physicalty injwed, then he would get another 53 
N) points for that. And so my overall point is that on the 
23) Holmes scale his total unrelated stressors come to 291 
7:) points whereas the stressor of the accident of April 

?age 17 
(:) '89 - again, aauming that he was physically injured in 
12) that accident, a dubious assumption - 
e1 M R .  SCOTT: Objection. M o v e  to 
ICi W i e .  
is; A. - but assuming that, he gets another 53 
io points for that. 
i;) C. Docror, would you explain to the Court !he 
15) 
p) 

!*c) 
(:ij psqchological certainty. 
(;i) 
(13) 

( le) 
(19 
(151 are fairly insignificant. 
(i 71 Mi(. S C O T .  Obje--Oon. h k v e  to 
(:9) siiike. 
(10) 
po! a DSM smle. 
G I )  A. Right 
m) 
123 smie is. 
$4) 

(:) 

TL; 
p) 
(6) 

8 
(6, 
(T, 
(a) 
9) 

(to) 

(i 1) 

(72) 
(:3) 
p:) 
1.3 
:*s, 
!*q 
(:SI 
(19; 
problems 
(mi 
2'1 0. Before you con!!we 2' s $.?,&a! 
z, proSle,qs, is !he-e a ;y,c!m"rgical reaso? p u  would 

ask him his medical , ~ - o S i e , m ?  
( id)  

0. Jus! Sr?eierfy explain to the Cour! what you 

A. Actually, It's been popularized. and that's 

psychological significmco of 5% scores V12t you just 
related to us renembenng, again, hat any opinion or 
cencision ?'?a! YDL' gh-. ms: be !o a ra2scna5le degree of 

certainty I can say that Mr. Byrom's s t r e s s e s  on or near 
the accident were primarily unrelated to the accident and 
that at its mist the stress levels caused by the accident 

k TO a reasonable degree of psychological 

Q. You also have 8 secoxf set of numbers ca/!ed 

Q. Would you expiain to ??e Cove ma? the CSM 

A. Well, it is just another way to rate the 
rase l e  

stressors. lfs similar to the Holmes-scale in that it is 
B quintifica?ion of stress levels. k doesn't q i e a  
perfectly with the Holmes scale, but on the other hand 
agrees reasonably well. And that scale is found in the 
CSM-III-R, the diagnostic and statistical manual that we 
all use. Under that s t r e s s  scale his accident at its 
worst would give him fwe s t r e s s  points, f i e  points of 
stress, and his other stressors would give him 20. So it 
doesn't matter which stress scale we look at, in either 
case to a reasunabie degree of psychological certainty the 
accident is relatively less stressful than the cumulative 
effect of his other stressors in his Me. 

0. Doctor, aspart of your examinatior! did Mr. 
@ium also relate some pi3sical com,$ain!s to you? 

A. Yes. Investigating his history he first 
told me about and w&rrned what the physicians records 
had already suggested to me, and that is that he had 
compiained right after - right after his accident he 
complained of several odd problems and some other 

that would make a little more sense. 

A. Once again, I'm basicalty required to do 

- _.-  - ____ - 
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i:: 
(2, 
(3: 
it, 

,5) talking really about the opinions of physicians, not my ; EJ medical diagnosis. 
(5; - ,own oplnlon. i (q 0. And what is the psycho~~7ca.ai slgnibcance 

that. 1 would be remiss in my duties as a psychologist to 
ignore the opinions of physicians. So what I try to do in 
my report and here today what I tried to do is to make 
clear that when I talk a b u t  physical illnesses, I'm 

( 1 )  

~ n) Hatfield noted muscle spasms and range of motion 
I pi 
I 16) 

k Correct. Correct. A therapist named 

contractures. A Dr. Stein diagnosed a possible nerve root 
impingement. The point is that I could find no consistent 

ol that inconsisten! mecca: aia~ilosis? i-, U. You, or COUEB, did ;la[ r z  :I a.'! r:iCical 

A. No. And I make that staiement in the report 
conclusions yourself? 

quite carefully. I make no medical opinions in the 
report. 

0. An / correct G'lal yo0 fe "5 q~ f i m c a l  
diagnosis io reach a ,>SL -siogfcaca! conclusion7 

A. That Is correct. I want to emphasize I 
would be remiss to do otherwise. k would be downright 
twllsh for me to take the position that akhough he's 
been seen by physicians and akhough there are physicians' 
records available, I Will ignore those records. That 
would be a foolish position for me to take. 

to the Court the pwica: c ~ p l a i n l s  %at Mr. 6 ~ o m  
rela!ed to you. 

but what the record said. He complained of cervical pain, 

neck pain in general. ditfnesf. a numb right shoulder, 
tingling right fingers. Then he complained af headaches, 
more neck stiffness. Then he complained of ringing in his 
ears. And then he compfained of problems urinating. And 
then much later, over twa  years after his accident, he 
*an to complain of blacking out and passing out, and 
those problems really emerged over two years after the 
accident. 

frame in which thev apoes: ?ha: Mr. B6on related to you 
of that appear in the me.'cal rscorcs, do they have a 
psychological signific;ns+ 7 

out two years after an axiderrt where even at the rime he 
didn't lose consciousness. 

these complain!s? 

claim that they blacked out or that they black out. R's 
a sort of typical hypochondriacal complaint that goes 
right back to our stereoqpical southern belles who get a 
case af the vapors and have to sit down and swoon. It has 
about k a hypochondriacal quality. As I mentioned 
earlier, I would be remiss in not noting that his medical 

0. Would you con:inc;e :?e.:, z x : s r .  and raate 

A. Yes. Not only the ones be relatec! to me, 

Fsge 20 

G. Go these physical cor?p!z.-:s and :*e :!me 

A. Yes, particularly the blackouts and passing 

0. What is t,% ,psychologic2! signiiimnce of 

A. Many people with h.ipochondriacal disorders 

Fa25 2: 
(ii 
(2) 

(3) 
(6) 
m 
(q 
i;, 
(8) a psychological significanzc. 
1s) 

(io) 
! - I )  

( :2  
(i?) 

(14) 

(:n 
(13 
(!T) 
(161 
(79; 

23: 
n:! 
R?: 
Z?' 
nc: diaonosis7 

tests were normal. The Fhysicians' reports, x-rays and 
spine MRls and neurolqical exzms were all in the normal 
range. R's important. I think. for me to pay sttention 
to those fmdings of physicians given the tact that here 
we have somebody that's complaining of a disabling 
physical problem, and yet medical tests are normal. 

0. Would you evlain tff fbe C ~ U !  h w  fia! has 

A. That is elmost the defnition cd a 
hypochondriacal person. I say almost the definition of a 
hypochondriacal person. that they complain of physical 
problems but there are n3  objective signs of physlcal 
disease or physical disability. The diagnoses of him, I 
tried to pay attention to those physicians' d i a g n m ,  but 
the problem is that they Seem to disagree one with the 
other, which leaves me in a kind cd quandary. Dr. Simon 
diagnosed cervical strain; sexual dysfunction; and of 
course the ankle fracture later, and that wds an unrelated 
problem. Dr. Rogers diagnosed what's called cervical pain 
syndrome, which as I understood Dr. Rogers' report of May. 
1989, cervical pain syndrome means that this man 
complaints of a lot of pain arcund his cervix. 

0 Tira!'S yoilr undes!aT!,-; :' ?, 3-ze-S  

A. Well, then I'm led - 
MR. SCOTi &+me you get to ha;, 

I'm going tc 051% agai:: ans' x m e  to mike 
because I don't think this m e s s  has h e  
expertise m mmment on me ofhcpedic 
surgeons involved in a is  case or mether 
their separate diagnoses are consistent or 
m 

MR. BORELL: Go ahead, Doctor. 
A. A set of diagnoses that are not consistent; 

that is to say they're not the same words, not the same 
diagnostic category, increases the probability that the 
person has a hypochondriacal prowem; it decreases the 
probabiltt that it's a genuine physical problem. For 
example, ff he were diagnosed consistentty with a broken 
spine after the accident, If everybody who saw hlm saw a 
spinal fracture, that would then give much more credence 

to his r e a l  physical complaints. But that's not what I'm 
seeing here. 

psychological conclusions of e;lzfua!ions based on medim: 
diagnoses mat am made Sy other people? 

k Yes. And nut only are we trained to pay 
attention to what physicians diagnose, but as I said, in 
addition, it goes much farther than that; we must pay 
attention to those variables. We would be negligent if we 
did not. 

#e Court wbat you mean by h t .  

example. ti someone came in and said that he feit nervous 
and sleepless, and then he also mentioned that he had k e n  
diagnosed with hyperthyroidism, it would be foolish for me 
to diagnose anxiety without firs: confirming that he had, 
indeed, received a diagnosis a f  hyperthyroidism. The 
reason is the hyperthyroidism can cause anxiety symptoms 
and sleeplessness. So I am required to pay attention to 
what the physicians diagnose. There's so many other 
examples of drug side etfects or medical problems that 
mimic the symptoms of depression or psychosis or anxiety. 

?age 24 
training in understandjng medical diagnOs%, at /&st how 
!hey h!ene!2?e w'ih ~ q c + n ! ~ ~ n i ~ !  ?rcS!e.~-s? 

A. Correct. Y e s .  Yg. But we don't utfer any 
opinions a b u t  the medical problems; ins!ead, we rely on 
the opinions of physicians. And all I'm saying here is 
the physician opinion is that medical tests are normal; 
the physician opinion is that there are a number of 
complaints. And when it comes to the diagnostic 
categories, they are not consistent in the sense that the 
physicians are using different words to describe this 
person's diagnosis. 

physicians' diagnoses are related then just to b?e 
psychological im,mct of tha;? 

A. Rght Right. 
0 You have no/ m2cie ~"j .  ;n&zede?t medka! 

diagnosis? 
A. Not at all. I have never made an 

independent medical diagnosis and would not do that. That 
wouldn't be a correct thing to do. 

men~on an i.T;n!ence >:c&!en :s y z ~ 7  

Page 23 

0. Doclor, are psycho1ogis:s !mined to make 

0. When you szy 'must,' would you e,t@zin to 

A. Yes. Maybe 1 can do it by use of an 

G. So as a psychologis: the:! you have some 

0. And your c o n n e n : ~  iis2 ;,?S:jt70ny on i;ia 

0 During your exarninabo.7 of Mr brain did he 

A. Yes. 

- -. _ _  - _.. 
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k He said that that problem emerged a bit 

later after the accident. and he told me that at the time 
of my Interview that his impotence wds by far his major 
problem, that he had gotten over his depression. 

wit? you? 
0. Mr m o m  then a h  mcrssen '  dspressim 

k Right- He said that he had gotten sort of 
depressed earlier but that the depression had gone away 
since then. 

w s  the dale of your sxz:xia!:on of hfr. Eyorn? 
0 4nd I'm no: sure ! as+? , d w  this, SUI what 

A. September 3rd, 1993. 
0. Did you ais0 have a:: 3,mc?u:ii!y dunng your 

exam io observe Mr. emn s behavior? 
k Yes. 
0. And as a psycholo@s: z?. you Mneo' !o 

obsere the bshaviw of 2 x e o n  then nake a ,psychological 
interpretation or diagnosis of that behavioO 

@mm? 

k Yes. 
0. W b i  be;'vior die' yo" mserve from Mi. 

A. The two most important things were that, 
p3; 
pc) 

( 1 )  

:-j 

p) 
(4) 

(37 &.Yes. Behavioral symptoms too. 
0 
(3) you just mentioned? 
pj A. That's mrrect. Yeah. On the other hand 

number one, he jus: didn't l w k  depressed; he never cried; 
he never appeared sad; he didn't hang his head; his voice 

Pagi! 26 
was sufficlentty loud; his gestures were animated; he 
smiled; he laughed at jokes; he was cordial. He showed 
none a( the typical face-to-face symptoms of depression. 

to recognfze physicai symptoms ol aepression? 
0. And as a psychologis! you have been 3ained 

0. Behavioral Sym,DtOmS. are those the symptoms 

(io) 

(i 1 )  

1.2) 
(13) 
(:q emotional problems very much. 
(15) 

(19 
(:? 
(13) that tern means. 
(19) 

23) 
pi) 
(u) 

(23) 
pc )  

(1) 

2: 
3; 
(A)  

p 
(6) 
17 
(8) 
p; 

( iq~ 

(.,x 
(13) 

(rc) 
(15) 

( 3 3  

( :T)  
(18) 

(i3) 
w: that I call hypochondriami. 
( 2 : )  

ya) 
E?: 
p) 

his behavior conformed quite nicely to a diagnosis of a 
hypochondriacal problem. People who have these kinds of 
problems are typically breezy; they're sort of detersive, 
that is to say they realty don't want to talk about their 

0. Yoube used the tern 'hypochondnacaf 
several times. Why don': we bke a moment - l know 
y ~ u ' l i  talk sbou? it later - to eplairl to the Court v t z f  

k There is a real mental illness out there 
suffered by a substantial portion of mentally ill people 
that consis: of exaggeration of physical problems. The 
mechanism whereby the mental illness comes into being is 
really explained by the term "secondary gain." What it 
all means is that if I have a hard life, if I have to work 

Pagp 27 
very hard, if I'm pushed to work hard by my father, then I 
undergo a io? of Sres,  I -in to want t3 ~ p e  from 
tt. I have Several choices; normal people go out and 
attack the stressors and mod.* them or change them or get 
rid of them. Other people react by withdrawing in one way 
or another; they get drunk a lot and the booze t a k e s  away 
the stress, at least temporarily. Other people imagine 
that they have physical illnesses because by doing that 
they get a break they don? have to work anymore: they 
get sympathy from their family; they develop what's called 
a sick role so people trezt them with lots more respect 
and lots more indulgence; they don't get many demands; and 
if somebody does dare to demand something from them, they 
say. Look, I can't do it because I'm sick. I'm physically 
sick So the claim of physical illness is not a lie; it's 
a wplng technique much like getting drunk Is or becoming 
an alcoholic whereby the person avoids responsibility and 
gets rest; they get to go to physicians and get medicine 
and all sorts of things. So that's the me,ntal i l lnes 

0. That is a psycholop-;! i l l r res7 
A Right Now, the t x h n i n l  teim thst we 

should be using here is somatdorm pain disorder. and 1'11 
talk about that later. But a somatoform pain disorder is 

Page 20 
a hypochondriacal disorder. 

6 y O r n  did you examine !os3 ?bat were pe6omed by a Dr. 
Co,spie in Tennessee? 

0. Doclor, as par? 0: your emhmbon of Mr. 

A. Yes. 
0. Do you know when !.hose !es!s wsre perfomed? 
A. Yes,  Dr. Copple perlormed the test - 
A. I'm sorry. - in October of '91. 
0. W)hat les! did he zd:ninis!er 3: Cog,a/e? 
A. He administered two tests. both of which are 

MR.  SCOT,  1:'s CoDpii! 

very good tests. One is the Beck Depression Inventory, 
and the other is the Minnesota Mukiphasic Personality 
Inventory, which is called the MMPI. 

0. Would you explain to the Court M a t  the 
Beck's Depression - b i! Inventory3 

0. Would you explain to the Court *what that is. 
k tt was a good test to administer to Mr. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Eyrom because the question is, Is ne depresed. The Beck 
Depression Inventory is a test that specificalty measures 
depr-ion, and so it was a good choice. 

administered by Dr. Copple? 
0. Aqd did you review !ha: tes: as ii was 
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k Yes. 
0. And you have seve,aI docu,.tents or seven/ 

exhibi!s in front ol you. One is labeled Defendant's 
&hibit 7 .  

A. Uh-huh. 
0. Would you expkin :o the Court wbat 

A. Yes.  tt is -well. Defendant's Exhibit 1 
Defendant's Exhibi! 7 :s, ?fie lop chart. 

is my administration of the personality assessment 
inventory. 

0. What is Deiendan!'s Exhibit 2? 
A Exhibit 2 is a combination of two MMPls, the 

one they administered and also the one that Copple 
administered earlier. Now, what is not on either one of 
these two exhibits, what is not on either one oi those is 
the Beck Depression Inventory. 

0. What were t?e results of the Beck Depression 
lnventory as administered by Dr. Copple? 

A. He, Mr. Byrom. scored normal on the Beck  
Depression Inventory; the significance ot that I cannot 
averstate. Apparentty Dr. Copple went into this test 
wondering if Mr. Byrom w s  depressed; he therefore wisely 
chose the Beck Depression Inventory. What he found with 
this inventory was that Mr. Byrorn is not depressed. I 
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think that's significant and interesting. You h h e  to 
keep in mind I did mt diegnwc dep rs lon  sE?ozse I take 
this test seriously. 

or arratped? How dces o w  do that? 

responds to a number of questions about depression, and 
then his responses are added up. And Mr. Bymm scored 
six, which is clearly in the normal range. 

afiiSu?ed to the res!? 

discovery, not mine. 

administered by Dr. Cop,p/e. and that was the MMPI? 

0. H'3w is the Beck's Depression Inventory rated 

A. It's really quite simple; the test taker 

0. And the six was the score that Dr. Copple 

R That's right. That was Cr. Copple's 

0. Now, there was a second tes: that was 

A. Correct. 
0. And, of course, you also admnistefed an 

A. That's correct. 
0. Would you eqla!n io tho Court vha!  zn MMPI 

A. Yeah. tt's an objectnfe inventory. The 

MMPl; is thz! corect? 

is. 

important point that the Court should be aware of is that 
there's several ways for us to evaluate Mr. Byrom; we can 

- __ - -- - 
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talk to him and get a kind of intuitive feel for the way 
he acts; we can review his records and his history and get 
some kind of a feel for what his psychological problems 
are based on his history: and in independence Oll those 
other two methods, we can test him, we can give him 
psychological tests. 
01 the three methods: history. behavior and 
testing, by far the most accurate is testing. The reason 
testing is the most accurate is that it doesn't depend on 
my intuitions or Dr. Copple's intuitions, instead it's an 
objective set of indicators. 
Now, the Beck is objective, and the MMPl is 
objective. In the case of the MMPI, it's about 560 
questions; they're all true,'false. Mr. EJyrom sat down and 
answered each of these 560 questions either true or false. 
He put his graphite from his pencil into a true or false 
column in every case. And then it was the job of Dr. 
Copple and I to simply add up his trues and fakes in 
dtfferent combinations to come up with these scales. So 
the graphs that you see in Exhibit 2 are not some 
intuitive concoction on the part of Dr. Copple or myseff; 
Instead they are graphs that are objective, really 
generated by the test. And then the interpretation should 
be quite objective because the Interpretation should be 
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based on atlases of MMPl profiles that are available to 
all psychologists. And that's M a t  I did; I simply go to 
the book or the books and look up what the profile means, 
and that's what I did in my report. 

0. And Defendant's i5xhiSii 1 IS [ne scores lhat . Mr. @om - ?.he resutts ars Mr. Eyon's? 
A. Exhibit 1 is Mr. Byron's profile on another 

personality test called the Personality Assessment 
Inventory. I don't have these profiles labeled, and 
that's the problem. I should have labeled them, and I 
didn't. 

0. &lain to Ihe Court i k i  what iiefendants 
&h/bif 2 is. 

A Defendant's Exhibit 2 are two MMPI profiles, 
those of Dr. Copple and myself. The striking thing about 
these profiles is that although the tests were 
administered three years apart. they are remarkably 
consistent. Administered three years apart and by hw 
different psychologists. and yet if you look at them, 
they're pretty much in lock step one with the other; I 
believe tha: there's not a dime's worth of dirterence 
between those two profiles. And Dr. Copple's deposition 
also suggests that; the profiles for all purposes are 
identical. 

?age 33 . '  
0. Would you explain !O 3 s  Cour: wha! &a? 

!% f idings as a resu!! of ih?! 

A. I? shows roughly over a three-year period 

chi! means? Wha! 
tesl? 

this man has scored a peak on a scale called 
hypochondriasis. Nowt just as a side matter, the first 
three scales, the t h r s  scales at the top of that chart, 
are called the validity scales, and they ask the question, 
Well is thii profiie vaim: does this profile really tdl 
us what Mr. Byrom is like. And the answer is that, Yes, 
he -red In the normal range. These three scales - the 
normal m g e ,  by the way, is the shaded portion of this 
graph, and that's true for the other -for Exhlbk Number 
1 as well. So my point is that he scored in the normal 
rage of the validity scale, so we can trust the rest of 
the profile, and the rest of the profile is quite clear: 
he scores a peak on the hypochondriasis scale. 

o,?inions they mus! be 1'. a rmsonable degrae of 
psychologica I ce& in;. 

0. I remind you. Poctor, ;*hen you ex?ress any 

A. Yes. 
Q And have all your o,g"i!ms and conclusions 

you've given us sc7 f? ~ P W  !c a r?asonable degres of 
Dsvcholooical cefia m:? 
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k Yes. they certainly have. 
0. The Delendani's Ex,?:Sf: 2. :'I.? secmid 

A. Right. 
0. A!? I recall I ron Dr Co 

heading under "he' IS '[??e h.?d " 

disagreed ihai thal &as a ,po,per tern to use. Hav6 you 
reviewed Dr. Coppie s !est!mony? 

A. Yes. I have. 
0. Would you agree ~ ! ; h  :,%' no,r?ion oi his 

A. No. 
0. Would you e@am !o us ~ v f y  not. 
A. Well, the b o o k s  that I talked about earlier, 

testmonp 

the atlases Ot profile, routinely refer to the second 
scale as a '7ake bad' scale, or they will say that the 
scale detects faking bad. k's in the literature all over 
the place. 

0. Sa the term 'fake bao" is no? your tenn? 
k No. 
O. It's sornethrng Lqat you recerve from ?A 

atlases or the rnanua!~ 3 h l i  you described? 
ACorrect. Yes. Yes. 
0. Now, have you giveli us all your conciusions 

or all the findings from ihhe MMPI *a: were administered 
Page 35 

both by you and D:. COIJID!~? 

Copple and mysell found profiles where the peak was 
hypochondriasis. There is one more - really two more 
points worth making, and they are that this shows that his 
primary problem is not depression; the Beck Depression 
Inventory had confirmed that already. His primary problem 
is this hypochondriacal problem. 
The second point that's very important is 
that this, indeed, is a valid scale of a psychologid 
problem called hypochondriasis or somatoform pain 
disorder. Obviously this scale is not a scale that 
detects real physical ilnenes. Obviously the 
construeors of this scale were very concerned about this 
scale not being a measure of real physical illnesses but, 
in fact, being a measure of hypochondriacal problems, and 
so s o n  after the Scale was constructed researchers went 
into hospitals and found people who were really physically 
ill and gave them the MMPI, and they found that these 
really physically ill people scared normally on the 
hypochondriasis scale. The notion that some people have, 
the notion that when you get more and more physically ill 
you look more and more hypochondriacal on that scale is 
quite naive. The tes: mmtructors weren't so foolish as 

to make a test scale, call it hypochondriasis, 6ut then 
turn around and have the scale go up when the perwn is 
really physically ill. That would be a terrible scale. 

is used in the MMPI and as i! ap,pem on Exhibit 2, a n  I 
comcf that it does no! measure real physcalpain? 

A. Well, let me just emphasize that both Dr. 

P a p  38 

0. Do I understand ./ypcchnd~asis as that term 

A. Correct 
0. What does it qecjf jca!$ ;Tieaswe? 
A. The exagg-ion of physicai pain or the 

confabulation of physical pain, the taking ol physical 
pain. 

of both your test resurs ~ i n d  Ihe test resutts by Dr. 
Copple? 

psychological certaiw this is the profile of a p e m n  
with a hypochondriacal problem, a mental problem; it is 
consistent with normal medical tests, a wide range ol 
unusual complaints like blackouts; it is consistent with a 
person who at the time of the accident acted normally and 
yet later claims that lt was a dlsabling injury. tt*s 
wnsistent with all of that. 

0 Did you reach a diacnos~7 

0. You ?el! us thsn, W,?a: is :he s'giKcance 

k Yeah. To a reasonable degree oi 

,~ , A Yes,' partially b a d  on this profile but 

-- 
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also paFtially based on my other profile, which is the 
Personality Assessment Inventory that, as you will notice, 
is valid. 

you explain io the Court &a! !he Dersonaliiy ,Dro;i/e - 
is that !he correct teminologp 

0. Befoe you explain ?be resuts, \"er, dori'! 

A. Personality Assffsment Inventory. 
0. And those results are refiecled ,n ExhiSi! 

A. Correct. 
0. Would you explain to t?a Cour! f i s !  what 

A. It's very much like the MMPl in that it is a 

I ?  

that tes! is. 

s u b j d e  - it is one that forces the - in this case, 
Mr. Byrom, it forced him to make marks with a pencil in 
certain pigeon holes. It's easy to count up his marks; 
it's easy to put them on the scale form and to come up 
with scale elevations or scale scores. That's all 
obj-e. Then, once again, the protile can be compared 
with the profiles of other people in order to generate a 
very objective interpretation of the profile. And in this 
case Mr. Byrom scored a peak, really one and only one peak 
among the clinical scafes; it's called somatic complaints. 
His peak was on the somatic complaints scale. And - 
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or what /s the significance of that? 

his other MMPls, as a penon with a hypochondriacal 
tendency to exaggeration of physical pain in order to 
.escape from stress. 

specifically your diagnosb of Mr. m o m  remembering again 
you must express it to a :elsonable degree of 
psychologiml ceflainiy 

A. M y  diagnosis was a hypochondriacal disorder 
called somatoform pain disorder. 

0. Doctor, that !ern C%t you just used. you'!/ 
have to help me again w'?h.wMI! &as. 

A. Somatoform pain disorder. 
0. Where does that tern come from, Doctor? Is 

fha! a tern Fz! you made u , ~ ?  
A. No. No. lt comes from the Diagnostic and 

Statistical Manual, the third edition of that manual, and 
the revision of that edition. 

0. Could you explain to the Court, is ;Sat 
commonly referred to as the DSM? 

k ltk the DSM-III-R. 
0. Could you explain to us wha! ma! is. 

A. At the time of the examination it was the 

0. Could you explain to the COU,? what that is 

A. It's basically the same result as both of 

0. Would you then exphiri to the Court what is 
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manual? the premier manual of psychological diagnosis. It 
is used by virtually all psychologists and psychiatrists 
to diagnose people. tt is required because, of course, to 
diagnose something you have to have the thing that you 
diagnose be a recognized mental health problem, and the 
DSM-IIIR is accepted the world over as the definitive 
l is t  of diagnoses. 

smctions or recognizes mental disorders? 

organ'btions and agencies r q n i z e  it. It was prcduced 
by the American Psychiatric Association. 

words were that at VE time ot !,'?e exam. 

0. Is there an agency or group t,% oZic&/s, 

k Yes, virtually all psychological 

0. You mentioned, you said - I think your 

A. Yes. 
0. Is i! no! now a d i d  source to us27 
A. Well, the next edition of the manual has 

come out. and that's called DSM-N, and so - but that 
only came out about two months ago. 

0. Did :he DSWN change significantly from the 
DSM-Ill in terns of the problem !hat Mr. i5ym.v has7 

A. No. It's a sliqhtly new set of words to 
(24; describe thesame problem. They used to call tt 

~~ 
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somatdorm pain disorder. now they simply cail it pain 
disorder. The term somatoform was proliferous. 

0. What, again, was your d e g ~ s ~ s ,  OocfoP 
A. Somatoform pain disorder. 
0. WiN you explain to !be Ccu,? rr*a: tha: :s. 
A. Yes. tt is, as I say in my report. a 

problem of exaggeration of physical ills for the purpose 
of getting out of work. The person usually after a minor 
trauma, either at work or on the highway, the victim will 
begln to claim that the trauma caused him to became 
disabled and ill and specificalty that the trauma caused 
the victim to feel pain, physical pain. By virtue of 
those pain complaints the person r e w i v e s  all kinds of 
rewards; he gets to escape from the stress, he gets to 
quit working. he gets sympathy from his family members. he 
gets drugs. Pain killers c a n  be a great relief from 
mental suffering and from stress. So they essentialty get 
pain pills, and w the process feeds on itsen with the 
person continuing to complain of ppysiml ills, getting 
rewards because he complains, anU therefore intensdying 
his physical complaints. 

again, :o a reasonable degree of psychological 
certainty - as to ihe cause of Mr, Eiyromk disorder? 

First, do you have a cause opinion? 

0. Doctor, do you have an opinion - and once 
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k Y e s .  
0. What is #ai opinion? 
A. To a reasonable degree of psychological 

certainty it was caused by his Stressors across his life, 
particularly the foundation laid by his slightly abusive 
slavedriving father. His father iorced him to work 
really unconscionable hours when he was growing up. 
Again, I repeat at age six he was working 11 hours a day 
when he was atf school. four hours a day when he was on 
school seven days a week. That's a lot of hard work. 
That sets a child up for, one, he wants to escape from the 
work, but he's a afraid of his father and father figures, 
so he's afraid to simply retuse, to say, I'm not going to 
work. He's afraid to do that because he's afraid he'll 
get hurt or punished. So the solution is to claim that 
you're too sick to work. 

those that you have previous+ testified to and were 
/is!ed on Defendan:'s ExhiSi! j ?  

his life he was showered with stressors, any one of which 
I think was more stressful than this accident, but the 
addent was the thing that allowed him to get rewards for 
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claiming pain; the others he couldn't-milk 

0. And the stmsses ;ha! you indicated are 

A. Right And then lo and behold much later in 

0. Doctor - 
MR. SCOTT: I'm p ing  to move tu 

Sike that as being W l y  inappropriate 
and edrdal. 

0. Well, when you say milk, h a :  do you mean by 

A. Yeah, it is a? I think, a quite legitimate 
that, Doctofl 

term used to describe a piocess of somatdorm pain 
disorders. I don't mean to imply that he Is doing this 
ccmciously, that he is laughing at us and fooling us 
consciousty. Ye's fwling himset!. And in the sense that 
the person can fool themselves and talk himseti into 
taking advantage of a situation, I would call that milking 
the situation. And I think that the dictionary will bear 
me out on the use of that term: I don't think A's 
entirety pejorative. 

to a reasonable degree c:pqzhological cer!sin!y - as tc 
e prognosis f3r Mr. ByTom7 

0. Doctor, did you reach a conclusion - again, 

A. Yes. 
0. And would you le// us w,%* !h?! preg.ws;s 

A. tl he aets the rioht treatment. his 
b, p/ease 
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prognosis IS good. He's been through hypnosis for the 
purpose ot getting rid of his depression or something; 
that strikes me as a rather unusual treatment. Instead, 
the typlcal treatments for a person who exaggerates pain 
is an emotionally oriented treatment called 
clientcentered therapy. It's purpose is to make him a 
liltle bit more aware of what he's doing to himsetf and 
make him more aware of the fact that he is under a lot of 
stress and that this Is not the way to deal with it. And 
then follow-up to that is a change in focus to what's 
called reality therapy, and that's an approach that 
baslcalty urges him to find a new solution to his stress, 
one that's not quite so indirect or manipulative. 

Achievement Tes!? 
0. Doctor, are you !.mi/iar vdth the \?/;de Range 

A. Yes. 
0. Is that commonly refererJ to 2s YE Wiie.T-R? 
A. Yes. 
0. Would you please exp!ain !o fie Couri what 

the Wid2 Range Azhi'ai/e,m??t 72s: k. 
A. It is an achievement test, meaning an 

academic achievement test, and its purpose is to measure 
the extent to wtrlch a person has learned hls lessons In 
School. 

Page 4.: 
0. Does the test measure pcssible bnirl bamage? 
A. No. While it may correlate with brain 

damage, and obviousty if a person were severeiy brain 
damaged I suppose that he wouldn't be able to perform on 
this test, it is by no means regarded as a test of brain . damage. It's an achievement test. 

0. Doctor, when you ex2mined M r  Eywn and 
tested him, how long was he ,%re or at your ofice a! fiat 
time? 

or so, eight hours. 

testing and how much tima was in actually intevrewng 

k He was with me all day, roughty seven hours 

0. Can you :ell us how much 0f :ha; time was LI 

with you? 
A. As I recall, it took him abolrt an hour and 
40 minutes to complete just the MMPI. That's not unusual. 
Some people In his - mentally it1 people take longer. 
But remember, he had already taken the test once. so I 
suppose that he had become a little more speedy at & so 
it took him about an hour and 40 minutes just to do the 
MMPI. tt took him another hour to do the Pemal i ty  
Assessment Inventory. Then filling out our form probabty 
took hlm another hour or so. And then I interviewed him 
the rest oi the time. 

? a l e  L 5  
0. As l recall from Dr. Cop$e s :ss:mooy I 

believe Mr. worn spen! 2 !o:a.' :! avo houn w.t? RC: l 
believe his testmony t e s  x T? a71 tan mimes m 
testing and 50 mindes ,n - l i n n r  le used the !e.- 
"history taidng.' In your e x p w c  a?d oDin:on ts 2 
psychologis: is tha: a7 ade+z;a:e a7ou-Y G: Sne  ::. e a r s  
d i d  results? 

MR. SCOTT: Ob!CXY 
A. There are - 

MR. BORELL: Le! s p-1 Fe 3 b ; m m  om 

h"R. sm7-r: u, k L C  -: 225'5 f 7  -z-; 
the rewd. 

that assurnpbon, h i &  IS *a! :: s gang tc 
tx. 

0. Answer that based on vozr al;.?w'ite and 

A 1 think just to clarify. you're a s n q  me 
training. 

whether or not I have any readton - whether I hsve any 
knowiedge of how long it t a k e  to psychoiogrcafty examine 
somebody? 

0. &sed on your t ' 2 i 1 i 7 ~  a7d O*.--*Y+ 

k 1 think that 1 do have an optnon about 
that. it's really a twc-par: opinion the ftrsl aaR II 

that tt would be very unuwa! tor-hlm to - lor Mt Byrom E 
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to be able to complete his first attempt to take the 
MMPl- It would be very unusual for him to be able to do 
that in an hour and ten minutes; that would surprise me 
grmty. 
The second thing is that a Wminute 
Intervlew is - while It is typical for a patient who is 
promising to come back for ongoing treatment; it is, I 
think, very short when one is trying to decide a senskive 
contested legal issue about the presence or absence of 
mental illness M o r e  and after an accident. R's an 
inadequate amount ot time to investigate a contested issue 
like that. 

M2. S C O T :  I'm going to move tu 
mike U?e answer BS being nonresponsive m 
the original question. 

0. Ooctor. you've also fesiffied b7at you 
reviewed numerous records from other sources. 

0. All the records you reviewed, are those 
iecords cus!omanty th2 Khd Of recoreis thi: psycho1ogis:s 
use in the practice of psychdogp 

A. Yes. 
0. Doctor, you expressed numerou,c opinions and 

conclusions today. Were they 211 to 2 reasonable degree 
Fage 47 

of psychological certainv 

k Right. 

A. They were. 
Mil. BORELL Thank you, Doctor; tM's 

ME. SZSTT: W o r ,  my name is Fiobart 
all I have. 

Sac I re?resent Mr. Byrom. I'm going to 
bt asking you a ncmber of quesfions 
today. 

CROSSMAMINATION 
- _ -  

BY MR. SCOTT: 
C. Firs! of a//, you are not an orFtopedic 

surgeon, are you, sir? 
k That's correct. 
0. And you are not profssh5 any exper'jse 

today in that a m  of medicine, are you? 
A. That's correct 
0. You aie not a physiciaar;, in kct. ars you, 

A. That's correct. 
0. h d  you have no medicel training? 
A. That's no formal m&ical training to become 

a physician, you're wrrect. 
G. You statsd, jeez. if not once maybe three or 

Si,? 

Page 48 
four times in you: direc! examination fhai you WaUId be 
remiss if you did no? pay attention to the medical records 
and partrculam opinions of medical doctors. 

Simon is in silis case? 

A. correct. 
0. Are you aume of vi%! the opinion of Dr. 

A. Let me look. 
0. Have you reviewed his fesSmony in this 

k I don't think that I've reviewed his 
case? 

testimony, no; what I have reviewed are some a( his 
rewrds. 

Mr. Byrom's physical injuries be important to you? 

have cited his opinions about Mr. Byrom in my re+ 

Dr. Simon's opinions simpk from reading his medical 
records, sir; 

someone's opinions in any way is really a very dMicuIt 
one to answer. 

0. Would knowing his opinions with regard to 

A. Not onty would it be important to me, but i 

0. Well, you believe that you can get a// of 

A. The question of whether I can get all of 

0. SO would i! bC - 
A. I'd have to say. No, that I can't get all of 

____~-___- 
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someone's opinions really in any \hay. 

0. Other than hsfening or reaCing their 
testhony on tha! subjec!. correcf. sir? 

A. I don't mean to quibble. but to claim that 
you now have all cd someone's opinions is a rather bold 
statement to make. There's atways something more that a 
person could say, and that's what I mean. 

based On aSufi?,5:ons arid reading berween the lines from a 
medical doctor's recorCs3 

characterization of what I did. I think my activities 
were much more straightforward than that. I simply read 
his notes and his letters on this case. 

0. Are you trylng to tell us 
Mr. Eyrom was not injured in this cmsh? 

A. That appears to be the case according to 
several physicians' tests, yes. 

0. Wait a minute. According to several 
physicians' tests; you're (low intepeting medical tes!s 
to come to your opinion. sir? 

A. No. No. I'm simply saying that physicians 
have reported normal medical tests. 

0. In all respac!~ with regard to Mi. Eyrom? 

A. Yeah; I saw no evidence of tests showing any 
physical disorder. 

0. Sir, do you know whai is entailed in an 
orthopedic examination of a patient? 

A. No. 
0. -What medical tests are you talking about 

o?W ;ban l think you rde.red !o an x-my and an MI? 
A. RigM. Yeah. A normal x-ray, a normal 

spine MRi and a normal neurological exam. 
0. Well, uhat do these ahvsicians report 

concerning limited range of motion for Mr. Byrom? 
A. They report that he shows a limited range of 

motion. 
0. Do you know what diagnostic !est they 

perfomed upon him to reach fha! opinion? 
A. No, I don't. 
0. So it would no: Se fair to say that all his 

medical tests a:e noma: then, atre t?ep 
A. Well, if you want to define, for example, 

grasping someone's arm and rotating it and having him not 
rotate his arm fully, if you want to call that a medical 
test, then of course I'd have to shitt my answer, but I 
sort of regard that as an informal procedure. 

0. lsn't it equally as bold ?o come fo opinions 

A. I don't think that's an accurate 

!his case that 
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0. What did the orthopedic surgeons call them, 
Page 51 . _  

Sir? 
A. I don? know. 
0. Do t h y  not have specific names for some of 

t k s e  tests? 
A. I believe that they have specific names for 

some bodily manipulations, yeah. 
0. What about muscle s p s m ;  Waf do f ie recoids 

show as to muscle spasm? 
k Well, there was one person named H a t f i i  

who, I think, is a physical therapist who reported muscle 
spasm in July of 1989. 

0. Well, in fad, isn! it twe, Dador, :+at 
Mr. Byrom received an injection at a trigger point for 
muscle spasm specificall)n 

recall whether it was for muscle spasm or not. 
k I believe he received an injection; I don't 

0. Do you know if muscle gasm can be faked? 
A I don't know. 
Q. Do yoti h o w  if muscle s,2asm is associated 
wiih pain? 

A. Yes, it is associated with reports cd pain. 
0 So if, in fac!, musc'a s,2asm wzs nbjec.t;vev 

fo~,,?C on Mr. ,%or! 8nc'. i- fx!. he hag 27 inioc!ien a! 2 

~ 4 1  bigger point 10; nuscie ssasm that would no! necessanp 

Faze 52 
be a noma/ med/ca/ hndri;. would i!? 

A. Well, again, you seem to be asking me to 
give you a medical opinion now. 

0. No, l'm asking you if the basis of your 
psychological opinion is tha! aN the ,medical tests were 
normal. / in simpiy trying !o point oul !o you, in fact, 
you're making an invalid assumption. 

that reports an abnormal medical test; it's as simple as 
that. I haven't seen such a document. 

0. Are you aware of Or. Simon b !es!irnony in 
this case that Mr. m o m  was. in fact, injured in this 
vehicular collision in Apn'l c! 7989? 

k That sounds familiar. 
0. Are you a'mre that. in fact. Dr. Simon 

A. 1 guess I stand ready to see the document 

Stated in his testimony &?a! Mr. m o m  improved mildiy 
over what amounted to a three-year t he?  

MR. B O R E L  Objection. i don't think 
that accurately characefzes Dr. Sirnon's 
Wrilony. 

MR.  SCOTT: I bolieve we'll find it on 
page 25 of Dt. Simon's depos~on. 

A. I'm not aware of that. 
0. Are you aware Or. Simon has diagnosed Mr. 
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E p m  as .hmng a permanent injuv as a resut of this 
vehicular collision? 

A. No: i am not aware of that. I am aware of 
many of the things that he wrote, however. 

0. Are you aware oi the fac! th! Dr. Simon S 
opinion in this case is that Mr. *om can no longer drive 
a Yuck for a living due !o his injuries? 

direct examination, disabiliv. Do you have any idea as 
to how an orihopedic surgeon or medicai doctor anives at 
a rating of disabiliv 

k I have some idea, yeah. 
C. And, in fact, I !hhk in p u r  direct 

examination you made mention of the fact that in your 
opinion - and I think yoti?e making an invaliu' assumption 
again, bu! in your opinior M r  Wonl was ten percent 
di.vbled as a resuti of his Korean War gunshot wound, but 
only sir percent at the titme Dr. Simon saw him. 

A. That sounds familiar. 
0. Are you ahare - and you s,>o;Ce aboL? Lhis on 

A. That is my testimony. 
0. And you believe that3 accm!e? 
A. Yes. 
0. Tell me, ~ a !  is your unders!anding as to 

how rn oriho?edic surgeon would arrive at 8 disabil%y 
Pase 54 

rating for a pamcular inlurp 

asked me if I had any idea how they come to a disability 
rating, and my answer is, Yes, I have some idea. 

subjective. The physician examines the person's various 
body parts and functions and comes to a conclusion as to 
what body part - what r d e  a body part plays In :he 
overall functioning ofthe person and uses that to come to. 
some general estimate of the person's percentage of 
disability. tt's not scientific; it's fairty subjective, 
although the rating itsen sounds quite objective, six 
percent, ten percent, SQ on. 

0. Well, Doctor, are you unaware of the fact 
that these folks reach L%ir (atinas of disability by 
using manuals and gu idehs  just like you? 

A. Usually from the Social Security 
Administration; yes. I'm aware of that. 

0. Are you a!so aware of the fact that each and 
every injury is !reafed se?a&ely and tira! a &ability 
is /ooked a! for a particular part of the DO@ as compared 
to disabiliw oft? whole n 2 ~ 3  

A. Aeln, I want to remind you that earlier you 

0. Well, tell us your idea. 
A. I believe that the process is somewhat 

c24) M R  BORELL Objecbon Thaievidene 
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is not before me Cos? 

k I am not only aware of that. but would want 
to point out to the Court that Dr. Simon's disability 
rating was a six percent rating for the 'Whole body." 

0. That's correct, as beaning on this injuy 

0. What injury ues  Dr SK?YI speakmg of^ 
k I believe R was his opinion that the truck 

k okay. 

wreck caused that six percent disability; that was his 
opinion. 

percent disability vhole  me^ !o M r  6yrcm's mju~es !o 
his neck and shou!&er and 
comct? 

0. BU! specifica!ly he uzs re/a!ing !ha! s:x 

A. That was his belief, that's correct. 
0. Now, ;he gunshot wound !hat Mr. Gyrofo 

ARight. Correct. 
0. Do you believe then or - am I missing 

received was in his le? leg? 

something, or do  yo^: Sd! iwe now ads.- goi,ng :?rough !hk 
that the gunshot wound be received in !he Korean War, that 
injury to his left leg represented 2 disabiiliy for Mr. 
m o m  of ten percent whole body. and then sepaa!eV th8 
auto accident and bhe six percen! relaies to his necV 

Page 55 
A. Your question Is? I heard what you said, 

but is there a question in there? 
0. Yes. I'm suggesting to you that, in fact, 

sir, your assumption initial4 is incomc!, 3a !  Mr. 
Byrom's disabiliiy n47g did,?:' go douc in Dr. Simo::'~ 
2.ssesnent but, in fact, Ihe six percent Simon accorded 
Mr. morn was as io his neck only and had nothing !o do 
with his leR Ie3. 

MR. BORELL. Objection. Tnat's not 

had a ten percent disability in his leg, then Dr. Simon 
either missed it or Mr. Byrom didn't have the ten percent 
disability in his leg anymore. 

Simon to put a disabiliiy n W g  "7 Mr. +om's injuries 
from this automobile accident that he would a!so have to 
rake info considemdon me pncr injury !o the le:! Ieg7 

write a report that said, I'm only going to focus on his 
disabllity wkh respect to the accident, and I'm going to 
ignore a larger disability he has from the Korean War. I 
suppose he could do that; it's just I'm not amre of him 
doing that in this report. 

Dr. Simon's Wiirnony. 
A. Right. My impression is il Mr. Byrom had 

0. Are you claiming Men, sir8 that for 3 r .  

k No. I suppose that he couid cons!stentty 
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Q. Well, Dr. Simon didn? treat mything for 

Mr. Qrom except 2s a resul! of this auto accident. his 
injuries as a results o! this auto accident. 

assssnent of thcse injuHes and n l e  hem 
disability-Mse, wty would he conside: the le8 leg7 

be a little more simplistic and state that we have a man 
here who was rated as ten percent disabled during the 
Korean W r ;  I think kw can  agree on that. He WES Wed as 
six percent disabled after this accident. I find that 
important. I don't - I can't really speak to the 
internal goings on with Dr. Simon: I don't know how he 
reached his mndwion or why he may not have ekher been 
aware of or chosen to focus on the Korean Inpry. I don't 
know that. 

R Right. 
0. So when he was asked to assess the 

MFI. BORELL O b j d o n ;  specula~e. 
k I think the problem here is thd  I want to 

0. Sc if I understand p u  correc!!y, ycu ! n i ~ k  
0:.  SIT;^^ smdd have taken 5% 

or rvhich he ,?a? 'IC !reahten! of 
Mr. @?-om and 
uercen! jus! to make it bener lor yoiA3 

add to Lha! Wen ard cone u3 wKh 75 

(26) A NO. I ai& don't want to speculate a t o u t  
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what Dr. Simon should have done; I don't have any advice 
lor him; he's in a dinerent field than 1. I'm simply 
trying to take all cd the medical opinions Into account. 

reajty h o w  and that you were just assuming when Dr. Simon 
came to a six percent disability fating that Mr. m o m  
somehow hsd gone from !en percent down to six? 

A. No. I don't think you're correctly 
reflecting my opinions here. 

0. We!/, that's what your report s!ates. and 
that's ,vd~at you testified to o!? direct. 

A. I don't agree that my report states that or 
that I've testified to that. 

0. We!!, let's read it 
A. Okay. Go ahead. 
0. You say in the /as! p a n g n , ~ n  under 

0. Is the answer to m y  quesb'oi lhat you do,~'t 

'PhyslmNy disabled before accident. Mr. Byrom's 
experience in Korea was !he most stre.Wu/ time in his 
life. Wbi/e there, enemy gunner shot him in the left leg. 
Later 3,LNSician said he uzs :en perctM disabled" 

'MR. BORELL mi& Fage are you on? 
MR. SCOTT: On 2. 

A. Okay. You read my report correctly. That 
last sentence ends with that 'We received a penslon for 

this." 
Fage 59 

0. That's correct. 
A. Again, M o r e  the accident. 
0. Now lets go !o aRer the accident. 
k kli right. 
0. Find !he sentence where you comment upon the 

six percfl. 
A. It's in the table labeled "Mr. Byrom's 

diagnosis after the accident." 
0. I found it I fotind it. Su,mma,fy. first 

page; it was on the wong page. Why don'! you just read 
it for us. 

k Okay: -Decades before his - 
0. No, read Fie summay, firs! pzge. 
A. Oh, start at the beginning of the summary? 
0. l!'s one shorl pangraph long. sir. I don't 

0. i t s  in your regiofl, is it no? In f x t ,  

A. Right Okay, I wds beginning to read the 

0. Yeah, why don't we gel [be whole thing in 

A. "Summary. Mr. f3yrom endured hard work and 

know where you?e looking a! but - 

you have it bighligMed. 

second sentence in the summary, but if you like I can read 
the entire summary. 

A. I wds reading - 

2208 50 
there. 

many other stressors. -des before his 4/89 accident he 
was rated as ten percent disabled. Then after the 4/89 
accident he complained oi pain, but medical tests showed 
no injuries, and his disability rating dropped to six 
percent. Meanwhile mental tests" - 
"DiSaSilQ raLktg drc?,ge5 to 5 x  percent,' bighligMed i,n 
vour reporl, conecP 

0. To be fair, you have ?ha! podion, 

k correct 
M R  SORELL. ?'s -IC hig$light&; f s  

highiignted in his wpy. 
Mfi.  SCOT:  %a's what I'm talking 

abod HIS highiighsng IS Wafs pertinent 
b me, and ii's highii$ri& in his report 
sitting on his lap. 

0. And you highligMed Lha!. comct? 
A. Correct. And I can just add that I think 

that *anent is absolutely true. 
0. Phzt in fac! - 
A. In fact he was rated as ten percent 

disabled. then he was rated as six percent disabled. 
Q Are you saying h s  d/SaSili,?/ nbng dripped 

______--__ - . . . - -- - 
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from ten perceni !G s!x sarce!?t. and you Selieve tha!'s 
accurate? 

A. Absolutely. 
0. And you believe !,?a! base2 u,oo:) some 

assumption that you've p ? e n  somewhere, that these hvo 
injuries aren'! !o 5. !reale:: secan!e and dslinci in 
le,ms of disability ,?: i ,q~ 7 

A. Right. 
0. Okay. 
A. Yeah. k may be that when the six percent 

disability ot the h o l e  body - remember, it was a rating 
of the whole body; it may be that the physician made a 
mistake and that the rating should have been 16 percent; 
on the other hand. the physician may have been accurate in 
rating his whole body disability as six percent I really 
am much more optimistic about the doctor and believe that 
his rating was accurate. that this person's whole body 
disability rating was six percent. 

0. Doctor, isn'! it true !hat you have no idea 
as to how Dr. Sihor; came to his disbiliiy rating? 

k Well, no, 1 think it's untair to say I have 
no idea; I have some idea of how those things - 

Q. W M ,  what did Dr. Sk~or! do in coming u;7 
with the six percen!? 

Page 62 
A. I thlnk we've already gon6 over that; he 

examined Mr. worn, probably put him through range oi 
motlon studies, asked him a lot ot questions about his 
complaints and came up with this six percent rating 
probabty using surne guidelines from the Social Security 
Adminisftation, but I'm not sure about that. 

asked ycu a few minutes ago. If Dr. Simon took the 
cervical strain injury tha! Mr. morn %:end and used 
the AMA guidelines and szid that cem'cal strain injurj 
bears a six percen! disabiliiy as to Mr. m o m  S &/e 
bodyr you Selieve tha! !o Se incorrect3 

A. No. 
0. Do you believe Dr. Simon should have gone 

back and added in the ten percent from ine leg i n j q  and 
that disability as it bears to Mr. @rornk whale bow 

A. Agaln, 8 you're asking me what I think Dr. 
Simon should have done, I just think that's beyond my 
level oi expertise; I'm not a physician. 

0. Regardless, your assutm,7Li0n here is Sased 
upon your repotl that somehow Mr. m o m S  disablli?y 
dropped from ten to SIX percent in Dr. Simon's eyes? 

A. Right And I stand by that statement. 
0. Although you have no idea how Pr. Simon 

Paae53 . ' 

A. As I've mentioned Several times before: it 

0. Well, then let's go back :o f ie  question l 

reached his disabiliv rating? 

is incorrest to say I have no idea. I have read Dr. 
Simon's letters and reports. 

0. Do you know if Dr. Simon took inio 
consideration any injury to Mr. Byrom's left leg in 
reaching his disabilitf' 

Mii. BORELL Objecb'on. Trat's 
speculative. If there's m e  doubt as b 
what that six percent represem, tclcse 
questions should have been asked of Dr. 
Simon.: 

Simon says 

CpeSijOn. 

queshn? 

MR. S C O T ,  I can read m you Mat Dr 

M R .  BORELL: Go ahead and answer the 

THE WITNESS. Could you r e p a  the 

M R . S C C 7  Yes 
EY MR S C O T  

0. Is it somehow your W i e :  ahat vhor i  Cr 
Si.mor? assesses the c i r k a !  i r $ q  cf 44r @,%T !h2 ,he 

?age 6; 
m n g ?  

might make It seem clearer. Let's assume that Mr. Byrom 
has two injuries - and again, this is an assumption that 
I really don't go along with, but let's assume it. He h8s 
two injuries; one is to the leg and one - 
there7 

profiible to get off onto that. Let's  just assume that 
he has two injuries; one to his leg and one to his cervix. 
Let's also assume - 

A. No. Let me explain it another way that 

0. Well, there's really no a.wumpbon there, IS 

A. Well, I don't know, and I'm not sure it's 

0. You mean his cem'cal sgine. not his cervix3 
A. Okay, cervical spine. Let's also assume 

that his disability rating for his leg injury is ten 
percent, and that occurred during the Korean War. Years 
later let's assume that he had an injury to his spine and 
that that disablltty rating for that injury vas slx 
percent I believe that it's fair and,verbalIy 
straighttorward to say that his di ibi l i ty injury, his 
level of disability caused by the first injury was ten 
percent; his level of disabilitv caused by the second 
injury was six percent, and l'further think that it's fair 
to say that that constitutes a drop in disability rating. 

Paon 65 . -a- - -  
0. Based on what? You think it's fair based 

A. I think it's intuitively obvious, and I'm 

0. It's intuiti/ety obvious? 
A. Uh-huh. if 1 had two injuri& and one cost 

on whal? 

not sure that I can explain it any more clearly than that. 

me SloO to treat and :he second injury ten yeam later 
cost me $50 to treat? it would be fair to say that there 
was a drop In the price of the cost ol the two injurles. 
And in the same bay it's fair to say that a disability 
rating drops from one injury to another. 

h i  the second injury, 2nd ! ,h~!  iyas the question put to 
y w ,  why would you bo:!%r going bick  to iho treatmen! ~ z t  
cost SiW? I! the ques!;on pu? to you is, What did thir? 
second accident, rea! 6id V;al second injury cost you, 
weuldn Y you s y ,  S O ?  

person was claiming - if the perron was claiming that the 
second injury was somehow so monumental that it was 
disabling, if the person were saying that the second 
injury was so expensive that it caused him to go bankrupt, 
It migM be Interesting to find out that he had spent lots 
more on a previous injury. Remember, we've got to keep 
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all this in context. We're now quibbfing about six 
percent! ten percent disability. 

0. I'm not quibbling aboiit h l  at a//. 
MR. BORELL Objection. Let him 

MR. SCOTT: I dm't ihink he's king 

0. Doctor, if you were askeS :tM it cost to 

A. Well? it depends on the context. 8 the 

finish. 

real wonsive  tc m last q u a o n  at this 
point anyway, John, bi? - 

Mi(. BOREiL Lst him finish his 
an- we'll ie? 2?e Judge decide. 

A. The context is that we have a six versus a 
ten percent dlsabiltt'j rating. We have a pe.rson ~*h.mo m s  
sometime in his past rated'as ten percent disabled but he 
kept working: that's probably fairly normal. If you or I 
were ten percent disabled whole body we'd probably keep 
working. It sound like a low figure: k's not 50 percent. 
It's not 100 percent, k's ten percent. So he did, in 
tact? keep working. Interesting, isn't it, that when he's 
rated at six percent disabled he doesn't work and he 
daims that he3 totally disabled. 

0. We//, now you find ihat in.'e:os!inp, 2nd 
ycu're not 29 o.~/?ope@c w g a f l .  

A. I'm a psvcholwist. 
. , 0. And Dr. Smon I;estifieo t%! %ha! s.'x 

i Page 61 topage 66 
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percent injury as I!  :ela:es !o h!s \*hole body due to his 
neck ailment is sutfcien: to :io! allow him to dive a 
tnlck for a living 

0. Don Y you have to rely or' :.he m e d a l  
opinion? l thougM you !old us you'd be remiss if you 
didn? re4 on the medical opinion. 

physician's. And when physicians contradict each other, I 
have no move - 
h o w  the difference be:iueen cen/ical strain, myofacial 
slrain, cervicigs, myofascik? Do you know M a t  those 
terms mean? 

expertise, I generally know what they mean. 

A. okay. 

A. I've gut to rely on them all. not just one 

0. Let's talk aboul that nght noiv. Do you 

A. Yes. Although they are outside my area of 

0. Are they generally equated? 
A. Well, there are - there's some discussion 

0. That's my point. 
A. Well, ii you want to make the point that I'm 

in the medlcal literature about that. Again, this h 
outside my area of expertise. 

not a physician, lf you'd like to make that polnt again, 
I'm happy to concede that point. 

Page 68 

and you haven't read the testimony of Dr. Simon and his 
opinions in this case, and you're not familiar enough with 
these terns to tell us *;her they're equatable or not, 
how can you say ;hey doii 'f equaie? 

make whatever points you want. 

being used: I've mentioned that It's unfair - 
and let's look at it. 

Q. We//, H you're not an orthopedic surgeon, 

A. A tew points; first - 
0. Well, answer my question first, then you can 

A. I am somewhat aware of the terms that are 

0. Well, in fact, turn around to your exhibit, 

A. I'd like to finish my answer. 
0. Okay. 1'11 turn it around &le you finish 

A. I am somewhat familiar with the medical 
your answer. 

terms at i s u e  in this case; I am familiar enough with the 
terms to know which are ditterent and which are similar. 
The records show that the physicians are not in agreement 
about me physical problems in this case. What I am being 
asked over and over now in this cross-examination Is to 
focus on one physician's opinions and to somehow take that 
at face value whlle Ignoring, lor example, the negative 
medical tests. So that's our problem. 
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0. Well, you already admifled that some of the 

A. No, I have not conceded that, 
0. Oh, you believe - 
k I've invited you to produce documents. 
0. Why don Y you pull ob? Dr. Simon 3, Or. 

medical tests weren't. in fact noma/ or neoative. 

Rogers' medical repor% 2nd tell me what they say about 
their testing in terms of limited range of motion for Mr. 
Byrom. 

Okay. I'm looking here at the x-ray of the 
cervical spine; and, of course, as 1 mentioned, It's 
normal. I'm simpty looking for some evidence of some test 
that Is -that Is abnormal. Agaln, what we're discussing 
now is whether or not any medical tests show an abnormal 
functioning or abnormal results? Here's an attending 
physician's reports that says the x-ray diagnosis is 
within normal limits. I feel a little odd looking lor 
something that I don't think exists, but I will do my 
best. 

reference to muscie .uasm or lirnded range of motion in 
hrs notes7 

A Okay. M's just look those up. 

0. You believe that Dr Smor7 riewr nade 

A. That is not mv testimonv. obvioushr. Mv 
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testimony and what we are focusing on right now is whether 
or not there are any medical tests that are abnormal; 
that's what we're doing. 

to an opinion abou: range of motion without ,performing a 
test? 

Simon's head; I do have to ask, Are we now moving away 
from the question about wkther there are negative medical 
tests or not because I'm continuing to assert that the 
medical tests are normally. 

question. 

assume you're also searching for a posktve medlcal test. 

one where he has said range of motion is nonnal. 

I can only repeat I thought that the topic that we're now 
proceeding with is whether or nut h t  has any positive 
medical tests. 

of motion for a cerical spine injury is not a pcs&ie 
physlcal finding? 

is your word 'test." 

this: orthopedic surgeons tes: people w'th injuries using 
numerous types o i tes !~ ;  hey have names; you've conceded 
that. That's how they tesi range of motion; that's how 
they test for muscle spam; ; x ! s  how h?ey find Hgigper 
poin!s for muscle spas,m. 

0. Now, Or. Simon #?as re,peatedQ reported range 
of motion for Mr. 6 p r n  as not noma/. 

A. Okay. 
0. He didn't just make Z'ra! up; he performed a 

teS: and those were hfs fin5:ncs. 
A. I'm simply saying 1 have seen no such tests. 
C. Why don Y you look at - 
A. You want me to find what you assert exists? 

0. DidnY you re4 on thSe records? 1 thought 

0. Well, how do you think tha: Dr Simon gets 

A. Well, I'm not sure about what goes on in Dr. 

0. I'm still tryrng to get an ansver to hat 

A. You're looking over the records yourself. I 

0. No, they're here. I'm asking you to find me 

A. Okay. But agaln, range of motion Is normal; 

0. You don't believe that a limitation in range 
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A. Is your ward "positive physical finding," or 

0. Look, Doctor. m've already wen! ihrough 

A. Uh-huh. 

I'm afraid I can't do that Go ahead and show me. 

you would be remiss in not looking at these records 2nd 
taking the doctors' opinions - 
doing now. You want me to find what you assert exists and 
Hmat I assert does not exist? Ws my responsibility to 
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find your evidence? 

you're beating around the bush. 

A. M me make sure what I understand we're 

C. Doctor, I think what vou'n doing now is 

MR. BORELL If there's something you 
want to s3%w him, v h y  don't yol! show it to 
him. 

A.MM- 
MR. BOFLELL: Eccior, we've spent a lot 

of time on beatins a dead horse. 
Why don't you just show him what you've 
got, then w2 c m  ge! on it. 

BY MR. SCOTT: 
0. Look at the first date, A3ril7oth. physical 

A. The first date, April 10th. 
0. l a.ssume you're looking at Dr. Simon's 

exam. 

recurds, and l assume you can find the first oa!e of 
examination? 

A. What is the date of that particular record? 

A. 01 1989? 
Q. Yes. 
A. All right. Hang on. 

0. April 10th. 

Got it. 
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0. Do you see 'jfiys;ca exa.57'7 Do you see 

A. 'Physical exam;" now, let's just stop right 

where it says he cannot ro!a!e to the righ! or lei7 or 
lateral bend? 

there. Are you going to - I hope you're going to ask me 
whether it is my sense that a physical exam is a medical 
test; is that what we're doing here? 

performs testing during his physical exam of a pabent? 

aren't we? 

0 You don? think that the or??opedic surgeon 

A. Well, gee. we're getting all balled up here, 

MR. BORELL: I hope this isn't all over 
the word %s,: 

0. I'm trying to figtire out what you aink goes 
on in an ort'ropedic surgeon's office w%n a patient walks 
in with com,plainl!s like Mr. mom.  WeLe alreaQ 
discussed these tes!s that orth0,Dedic surgeons do that you 
admit have names, that they perform this testing on 
patients to find things like range of motion. 

A Yeah. 
0. Now you've asked n e  to find a spot where 

range of motion is ,%ported. 
A That's not true: You're mischraactwizina 

what I've asked-for. 
- 

- _ _  
Paoe 7 4  

0. Wel,  here's what I'm askjngyou; Does it 

k That, it says. 

not say, "April let, 19aS; he cannot rotate to the rign 
or leff or lateral bencf? 

0. Okay. 
A. The question is Mether that's a medical 

test. 
0. Next we have the 1 9 h  of April, 1989; Dr. 

Simon actually presc8'i5es p,?ysical therapy or Is going to 
start physical therapy only he hasn't stan'ed at this 
point. 

A. Okay. He's doing therapy. 
0. To reduce spasm and increase mobili!y, 

correct? 
A Where is that again? 
0. on the 19th. 
A. The 19th ot April, Is that - 
0. That's what it appears to me to bs. 
A. I guess -there you go. Okay. Cervical 

MR. BORELL: Jus; so we avoid Mure 
strain, a lot of pain. 

probiems, the capy of Dr. Simon's records we 
have, some of be months were crrt off fie 
tiiing, so you may have a better mpy than we 
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have. It was a problem-when I reviewed 
them. 

A. Okay. Your point is that on April 19th 

0. Well, and he obviously I%S decreased 

A. Yes. Yes. What that means is - 
0. Well, wait a minute. Wha! i! means is 

wfmtever Dr. Simon means. 
A. Yeah, I mmpletety agree with that. I'm 

still looking for a medical test, but go ahead. 
0. You don 7 know - is it fair to say you 

don 7 b o w  M a t  testing Or. Simon did to check range ol 
motion or mobility 0: h e  neck7 

A. That would not be fair. For example, here's 
a statement back in the earlier April 10th note, Cspine 
films were done in the Manchester office, blah, blah, 
blah, and It says that they're normal. 

indeed the physician is saying that this man is continuing 
to wmplain of pain? 

mobilw because the doctor's going to try to increase it, 
isnY he? 

0. You think that's the only thing he did7 
A. No, but what I'm saying is I think you and I 

and the Court wilt agree that that's a medical test 

A. I'm just looking tor one that's abnormal; 

0. Look down here a! the boCom of the next 

that's all. I want to continue to assert I am aware 
positive medical tests. 

page, and my c o , p  !s cul Off, so I can't tell you what i t 
IS 

no 

A. what date is that? 
0. There is 00 date, i t  3 cv! oK OR my copy, 

so I can't tell you what da!a that is. 
A. Does it have Elavil as the first word? 
0. Yes. 
k Y e s .  Igotyou. 
0. Now, I suppose - 
A. MRI was negative. 
0. Well, let me ask you this question. You see 

in the middle of ;he paragraph where it says, "However, 
his flexion and .his turning to the lei7 are wi!?i,n normal 
limit$? 

A. Yes .  
0. You like ihd; you say that's a normal ' 

finding, a nona l  test resut? 
A. No, I would not characterize that as a test. 

To say that his flexton and turning to the left are within 
nona l  limits, I wouldn't call that a test. 

Paoe 77 
' -J- . . 

0. Well, how does the orfhpedic surgeon test 
thd then? I mean, how does he state #et? 

A. I think the patient tells him. 1 think the 
patient comes in and tells him, I'm having trouble moving. 

0. So Vat's your assumption? 
A. Yes, and that's an assumption. 
0. It cedainfy is. 
A. On the other hand there - 
0. Yoube answered my question. I've got you, 

Yoti say you've assumed. I understand what you're saying 
now. You assume tha? fhat'sjust the patient telling the 
doclor that, Yeah. my neck won't tum, comct? 

(A dimssion was had 08 the record.) 

A. Yeah. 
0. Okay. 

0. What age was Mr. wo rn  M e n  Mis cms:, 

A. Let me look. I think he was in his - let 

k He wds born in 1932; his accident was in 

occurred? 

me imk 

1989, and so by sheer subtraction I come up with his being 
57 years old. The reason I'm a IMe confused about that 
is that he wds described by some of the Dhvsicians 2s . .  
being 53, but looks like he was 57. 
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0. Okay. And throughout his life up to ths - 

time of this crash woddn Y .wu say that his employment 
history was good? 

k I think it was adequate. He had t i e  jobs 
over the lifetime of his career. That's fine. 

0. In fact more irnportantty he *as 
continuousty essentia/?/ employed from the time he leff 
Korea until the time of this crash, correct? 

A. Yes, I bekve that's true. 
0. Those skson  you talked about. how many 

oi them predate this au'o accident? 
A. Well, they sunound the accident. 
0. I'm askjng for the ones #at predate. 
A. Okay. The marital separation was, I 

believe, before the accident. 
0. When? How long before? 
k Several months. The Job loss and the new 

0. Well, in fact, t k r e  ves no job loss. 

A. Okay. 
0. He wasn't fired or ienirla!ed? 
A. I didn't sav he v a s  fired or terminated. 

job predated the accident 

Didn't Mr. won simpiy change joSs because he wanted a 
sbrier route? 

- _---- ______ .._ - 
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0. He didn't lose a job; wfJa: he did was change 

jobs? 
A. Okay. We can call it a job change; he I& 

one job and started another. 
0. And that was before tho accident7 
A. Right. So that would be two stressors. His 

emphysema, though diagnosed. I think, after the accident 
was obviously - it's obviously a chronic condition that 
existed before. 

0. The broken ankle was arer, correct7 
A. Correct 
0. Now, h e n  was Mr. Bpxn refemd by Or. 

first :/me :Gr psychological help? 
A. I am not sure when the referral was made. I 

Simon lor 

just am not sure? but I do know that it was months after 
the accident in November of'89 that Mr. m o m  first 
wanted a psychiatrist because of what he called 
depression. 

psychia~s! in rela?im to =,ne ol ihose .sire.swrs ihai 
occur affer ?he accident'? 

on. 1 have him in t r m e d  in November of 1*9. Yeah. 
So it looks like he got treatment roughly seven months 
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after the accident, probably when most of the stressom 
had taken place and were taking place. 

0. Well, when was the diagnosis of emphysema 
made? 

A. November of 1989. 
0. Before oraffer the psychological help? 
A. It looked like it would be p r q  much 

0. So you donl know M e n  Mr. m o m  first saw a 

A. Well, I think that 1 can dig that out. Hang 

concurrent with it. Maybe I should rephrase that; that is 
the time when it was noted; I just don't recall exactly 
when the emphysema diagnosis was made other than it wds 
made sometime in the months after the accident. I just 
don't recall. 

0. Doctor, how much do ycu charye for m e  
emlua tions? 

A. $100 an hour for interviewing and report 
writing, $40 an hour for records reviewed. 

0. So how much have you charged Mr Borell so 
far in viis case up to ?odap  

A. I just don't know, but my guess is that it's 
a b u t  $1 ,OOO or so. 

0. You have no standard charge for a report3 
A. Well, i just described if it's on an hourly 

basis. 
0. How much of your income is denverj trom 
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emluaiions for atfomeys? 

A. I'd say a b u t  an eighth or so. 
0. An eighth? 
A Uh-huh. This takes into account the teCt 

that I'm a university prolessor. full-time tenured 
un ivedy professor. 

0. You think an eighth of your i n c o e  c3mes 
from the evaluaiion of chams succ as 'hs' 

A. R i g h t  'That's of my total income. that's 
right. 

0. Was A ever larger than *aT, 
A. No. 
0. Okay. Doctor, do you claim m 5% cese 

A. Right. That seems to be clesr 

tha? Mr. 6y-m does not SUner ana Ms never sdwW h m  
depression? 

testing done by other psychologrCa and based on my own 
testing, for example. 

diagnose depression for M r  &or- &Qs Wns eras^ 99 ': 
he? 

A. Yes. 
MR BOF1ELL OS!* i * v ~ w  mats 

on 

0. Well, another psychiatis! in $?:s a s p  3 0  

Paas  82 
I ' i  related to this am'dent ' f o x  naternenr IS 

Ri noi incorrect. it's j u s  inmmpIe;e 
0) M R  SCOTT Oh, ne, I simply asked 

this doctor is r; his opinloi M r  ayrom does  
Fl not and has never sufki?d h r n  depression. 
16i And the answer was. That's correct, i don't 
I 7  believe he ever has 
(8) i). RigM7 
E) A. That's correct. 

1'9) MR. SORELL. h?y cbjectm IS not to 
(1 1) 

('2) the quesjon Your satevent was h e ;  I 
173) 
174) 
(In But let's move on. 
!'6) 
(17 understand aat. bib? okay 
(1 8) BY MR.  SCOTT: 
(19) 

eo) 
a?) 
yu) 0. Sure. LOOK ai foo:2?o!e 47. 
)m) 
~ 4 )  footnoteis. 

his anwer bii: tc h e  &';a!: ?oil &araaefiz& 

would only object r; was incomplete in that 
you left out the lack 3; causal connection. 

MR. S C O T :  Okay. I'm not su r e  I 

0. BrR, Doctor, you describe6 Mr. &om as 

A. Well, you'll have to show me where that is. 

A. Okay. Let's see what the context of that 

sligMly depressed on your examinatidn of him. 
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(1) 

e) 
p) 
(4) 

(5) 
rq 
0 footnote- 
(8) 
E) 

(io) 
(1 I )  
(12) 

(i?) 

; id)  

(is) 
(1 5) 
(in 
( '8) fooho?e? 
i:g) 
~ 3 )  
a:) 
ya) opinion.' 
(23; 
p4) 

okay. mat footnote num-kr 47 is a 
description of some of the features of people whose score 
peaks on what's called the low back pain scale. In other 
words, that footnote relates to his score on one obscure 
scale in the MMPI; that scale is the low back pain scale, 
which is a kind of hypochondriacal indicator. The 

@. Well, let's read ?he footno!?. 
A. Okay. Well, let me just finish my answer. 

What that footnote Is saying is that the primary problem 
with this guy is a hypochondriacal exaggeration of back 
pain. In addition to that, it's not unusual for people 
with hypochondriacal problems to complain of depression. 
They're wrong to diagnose themsekes as depressed, but 
they do complain of depression. 

0. Doctor, footnote 47, the firs? sentence 
reads - and his is you ?a!hng, nghV This is your 

A. No, that is not correct 
0. %fr. &mm seems resthss snd slightly 

depressed Su! denies ge5ng angry and rarely ex?ress-es an 

words; it is more correct to say that this is what the 
Page 34 

A. A is not correct to say that those are my 

book says is associated h t h  that particular scale. 

Mr. morn - 
0 Wan 2 minute: tnk is W a !  !he Sook =,E, 

k Yeah. 
0. - is like? 
A No, it doesn't use the word Mr. Byrom. 
0. Well, you use9 L b ?  word ?he,?, co,rect: 
A. Right 
0. You used 'Mr. ,%om - 
A. RigM 
0. - seems resUess and sOglh?ty depressed but 

A. Yeah, but I got it from the book that 

denies ge,rinG ag ry  and ;ara!y qxe-sss an ophion"? You 
wrote that? 

describes that particular scale. The overriding point is 
that I don't deny that Mr. Byrom complains of depresslon; 
he told me during the Interview that he was depressed a 
month ago or years ago. The problem is that 
hypochondrlacs onen report depression. 

0. Well, you wrote b/a!. 
k They're not depressed. but they report it. 
0 You wrote. Doctor, *Mr B y 7 m  seerns restless 

and sligh!/y decJressf-6 ' 
true MKkey, that d e r  dla ~ . s e  11 2 6  A. Yeah, and I stand by that: he seems that 

_ _  __ - - _. ___ - _. 
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way. That's a far cry from being that way or from having 
the diagnosis of depression. 

him eadieP 
0 Isn't it a far cry from how you descnbed 

A. No. 
0. You descnbed him as vet? haspy. Iaughed at 

A. Right. 
0. Then in foolnote 47 you !e// 5's he seems 

A. Right. But as I told you, that footnote 

your jokes, whatever. 

restless 2nd slightly degre.sed. 

relates to his score on one subscale of the MMPI; that's 
clear tf you have the report in front oi you. The 
footnote - 
restless and slighUy de,pressed but denies getting angry 
and mrel/ express sn ?pinion.' Now, did you get tha! 
from him, or did you ge! !ha! in a combination from asldng 
h h  questions and oSse,wng him? 

made clearer it we just read on on the footnote. tf we 
continue to read on the footnote it says, 'Wen Mr. Byrom 
trles to mver up lnadequacles and insecurltles." Then I 
PI& "An MMPl expert summarized that, 'a high low-back 
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pain score suggests psychological factors may be 
preeminent in reported low back pain."' 

0. lt's not dear. You wnie "Mr. m o m  seerils 

A. Maybe the answer to that question would be 

0. l understand all that. 
A. okay. 
0. Explain to me why you wore "Mr. m o m  seems 

resdess and slightly depmeed but denies getting angry 
and rarely expresss an opinion." You wrote thaP 

A. You are correct that I wrote that. I took 
it from a book that describes his scale score on one 
obscure scale on the MMPI. The report makes that clear. 

seems restless and slightly depressed if you didn't fee/ 
t%t LMS me? 

it's a tar cry from diagnosing depression to say that 
someone seems slightly depressed. That's not a diagnosis 
of depression. 

/ i s  W M V  coniradictoy from what you've w'tien 
eariier. 

some penon as seeming slightly depressed, the Court will 
have to decide whether that is tantamount to diagnosing 
them with a mental illness of depression. 

0. Well, why would you w ' l e  &+?a! Mr. @om 

A. Because 1 did feel that it was true. But 

0. No! on/y is it not 2 diagncsls, l guess, bv! 

A. The Court will have to decide it 1 described 
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0. Le!S look at your MMPl scale. 
A. @ley. 
0. Go to that graph where you have both yours 

A. Okay. I've got it rigM here. 
0. Resu/ts. You're now looking at if? l see 

and Dr. Copple's. 

in both ins!ances a score on depression greater L9an 
nonnal range. 

A. True. 
0. You scored Mr. m o m  greater than noma/ 

mnge on depression as we// as Dr. Copple. corecf? 
A. That's correct. And there's one scale 

higher than those, and that is hypechondriasis. 
0. How many cases this year, let's say this 

past year, a year from today back, have you reviewed? 
Legal claims like !his. 

k During the year 1994, maybe eight. No, 
maybe ten, 15, something like that. 

0. How many of them hwe Seen personai iqunes 
like this? Is that the e @ !  or ten yoc're talkrng abed? 

A. Most af them, say - let's settle on the 
figure of 12, then 1'11 say that maybe seven of those are 
personal injury cas-. 

,_ , 0 67 those seven,.how maiy were you hired by 
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fhe defense? 

plaintMs. 

you reach a diagnosis of somatofom pain disorder or pain 
disorder? 

a highty specnic set af information. I can say this, 
that 1 probably diagnosed it in least some of the - I 
mean, 1 diagnose that fairly frequently, and the reason is 
that &en in litigation the whole issue is whether or not 
the person is being hypochondriacal. That's really the 
dispute. So the number oi people that have 
hypochondriacal disorders in the population of litigants 
Is really quite hlgh. 

emhalion tha! you did. Are you claining, jus! so I 
undets!and it corectiy, that Mr. &om suffers from some 
ps~chological disorder ! k t  you call soFatofon pain 
disorder? 

DSM calls it that. 

that's your diagnogs? 

A. 01 the seven? prokabty five defense and two 

0. Of the five defense cases, on how many did 

A. I don't really know. You're now asking for 

0. Let me ask you another question about the 

A. Correct. Well, I don't call it that, the 

0. But you'te called it that for us today; 

Page 89 
A. It is my diagnosis drawn fiom the manual, 

that's right. 
0. And you believe !kt !he =use of that 

condition is Mr. m o m s  childhood? 
A. Yes? and his stressors surrounding this 

accident. 
0. Obviously ?he axiden: is one of those 

strzssors? 
A. Well, I don't know that that's obvious. We 

have a man who was in an accident, got out oi his truck, 
looked around for the driver, changed his clothes, drove. 
At worst it was a minor stressor. 

C. Well, you listed if as a s2essor. 
A. Well, I have said over and over that even 

assuming that he really was injured, it's not much of a 
stressor. And as I've said before, that's a dubious 
assumption. 

First of all, you've got a fe:iow w b ' s  on a nery job, 
0. Well, let's think a60~q t%t for a second. 

rigrn? 
A. Uh-huh. 
0. Somebody crashes irito his company's truck. 
A. Okay. 
C. Is that a sbsoP 

A. Y e s ,  it's somewhat stressful. 
0. He gc! hu,t 
A. That's a dubious assumption. 
0. That's Dr. Simon's oginion. he got hurt 
A. Okay. 
0. l thought we would be remiss if ws didn't 

take into consideration the medical doctors' opinions. 
A. That is correct; we would be remiss it we 

focused on one physician's opinion and ignored the medical 
tests, for example, and ignored the other opinions. We 
would be remiss if we did not do that 

waul? hurt in this accidenr? 

question because I suppose you'll ask me to wme up with a 
"medical test" showing no injuries, and 50 that would be 
an example of a physician's failure to find an injury. 

Page 90 

. 

0. Ma: mec;'iczii doctor w s r  %id Mr. Byron 

A. Well, while it is difficult to answer that 

0. Eo you know what a so:! tissue injury is? 
A. Yes. 
0. Do you h o w  tha!, for eramole, an xray  will 

P, Yes. 
0. Do you h o w  !ha! oC.+yedic surgeons wf// 

no! show 5 so:! tissue injuy7 

rout/ne/y say, It IS of no sgn ika ice  to me fiat this 

- - -- _ - ---_ __ - 
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x-ny is normal with t,% sa'! !issue mjuv :)?at the 
fellow has? 

MR BORELL Lel me obi@., SUI go 
ahead and answer h. 

A. Again, we're a little bit outside my area of 
expertise, but yes, 1 am aware that soft tinue injuries 
don't show up on x-rays. 

with a soti t isue i n j u p  

tissue injuries that were diagnosed, several different 
kinds. 

given your experience iha! the x-ray test w s  normal? 

expertise, but 1 concede that various physicians diagnosed 
varfous problems based primarily on thls man's complalnts 
of pain. I - that's my impression and statement; he told 
them he had paln; he told the physicians he felt pain. 
They, in turn, d i a g n d  certain soft tissw injuries. 

0. You are aware tha! Mr. @otn ws diagnosed 

A. There were - yes, there were several soft 

0. So it wouldn? be supnsing lo you then 

A. Well, the - again, a lktle bit out d my 

0. You think that they did no more than that? 
A. I did not say that. 
0. Well, do you think VMt they did any 

diagno&'c testing which would confirm or not confim for 
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them his relation o@in in ~ r i o u s  pa8Cs of his b o w  

were negative, and you and I have worked today to try to 
find one that was positive, and we have been unable to do 

Q.-Wel/, I guess it differs dsending on what 
you h o w  about whai an or??opedic does or doesn't do to 
come to an assessment of range of motion. 

A. Uh-huh. If there's a question in there, my 
response is that this obfuscates the issuet so I'll just 
repeat my position, and that is there are medical tests 
listed in the records that you and I have in front of us; 
we both have medical records in front of us, and medical 
tests are listed; they are nqative. I have seen no 
posltive tests. 

0. And Lhere are tests that we expect to be 
nega&e in a soti tissue injury; youLe conceded ?'E?! for 
me? 

A. Right That may be true. 
0. We//, not may be true; L k t  is ? n ~ e ,  isn 'i 

it? 
A. okay. 

A. The only diagnostic tests that I am aware ol 

So. 

0. You said something o,q direc? examina9on 
about Mr. t3yromk acbons af!er this cmsh. 
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A. Right 
0. lsn? it a fact that the medical records 

indicate and Mr. Byrom has indica:ed hinsed tha! he was, 
in fact, dazed for a sI%r! ?eriod of bme after this 
incident? 

A. There may be a statement to that etfect 
somewhere in a record that has to be taken and juxtaposed 
alongslde his behavior, which was not dazed. 

0. Well, you weren't #ere. correct? You 
didn't see this happen, nght Doctor? 

A. There is a point that you and I can a p e  
on; I wasnot in the tuck WWI him at the time and don't 
have any indination in that direction. 

0. Given the similarity bebveen your results on 
MMPl and Or. Copple's resuns on MMPl, is it no! P x  that 
Dr. Copple's finding and opinroqs a e  sntirsv 
suppoHable? 

A. Would you ask that question again. please. 
0. Yes. Dr. Copple's findings on ,WJPl and 

yours weE quite similafl 
A. That is correct 
0. Is it not true 07;l DI Cop ie 's  f i ~ 1 1 . n : ~  

and opinions are. 1'1 kc!. cu!'? sm??%Sk ‘rex :% 
r ~ m d 7  
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to be a valid and correct MMPI. I, of course, disagree 
with his interpretation entirety. When his MMPl shows a 
peak on hypochondriasis, I think his first inclination 
should be to diagnose a hypochondriacal disorder; it's as 

i:! 
CI 

6) 
(4) 

(5; 

(? simple as that. 
m 
(8) 
e! 

(10) 

(1  1) 

(12) 
1~3)  make yourpoin?. 
(i4j 

(3% 

116) 

(12 
(18) 
(15) 
PO) that Copple produced. 
p:) 
p) 
p3) 
pe) 

ii) 
e) 
p) 
(4j 

cn 
(5) 
ii) else did:' 
(6) 

p) 
(19 answered it. 
(11) 

::a 
(zj 

(is) 
{1Ej 

{I-; 
( is) 
(19) 

PO) 
p i )  
(pi 
123) 
ec) no-  

A. Well, his MMPl is supportable; I believe R 

0. Doesn't Dr. Copple go a s'e3 fariher !ha:? 
that and testify that i r  k??!, by ~.'c?y of h!r tes!('ig AAr. 
M o m  showed eieva!ed ieveis of no! on? hy,?ochond&sfs 
SU: a!so depression 2,x i  flS/s:an2 7 

A. Well, two points on :hat. One is - 
0. Well, answer my quesiiori /I&, then you can 

A. All right. The in answering your question! 
1'11 do it with realty two points. The first point is 
that you are correct: he also showed an elevation on 
hysterla. Hysteria Is the klsslng cousin of 
hypochondriasis. Histrionic people fake physical 
problems. So once again, I complqeiy agree with the MMPl 

The second point is that as I've mentioned 
several times before, it is not unusual for 
hypochondriacal people to complain of depressed feelings. 
They feel bummed out and depressed because they believe 

they're physically ill. They're not Ilars. And so it 
does show up secondarily on some tests. 
The third point worth making is that this 
fellow alsa took a test that zeroed in on depression; jt's 
called the Beck Depression Inventory. He scored normalty 
on that test. Again, I didn't give that test; somebcdy 
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0. Did you hear my question, Doctofl 
A. Not only did I hear it. but i think I 

0. h w e r  it again !hen. lsn't it !me [ha: 
Dr. Copple's findings ;nd his opiriions are totafy 
svpporied by ths records, p a ~ c u l a ~ I ~  the MMPI resuns 
h i c h  are s;rikingly similar to yours? 

his MMPl is valid, and so his MMPl resub are supported 
by mine. His interpretirtion of the MMPl and his overall 
conclusions about this case are not at all supported. 
what we have here, his own MMPl and a Beck Depression 
Inventory showing hypochondriasis and no depression, and 
yet he's not diagnosing hypochondriacal problems and he is 
diagnosing depression. I'm batfied by that. 

A. And my answer to that is that I believe that 

0. So is the answer io my qiiasLion you be:ieve 

P a m  05 
A I don't believe that his vatd MMPI stIppom 

his opinion. In tact. I want to 00 tarther and say that 
his valid MMPI mntradicts his opinion. 

0. Doctor, if in your o,pinion b7is fellow 
suffers from somatic pain disorder, and thh is rooted and 
caused by his childhood, why does il iake him 57 years and 
this automobile acddw!  for us to see the first 
maniks:ation of twt? 

before, there are two clusters of causes; the first is his 
childhood which predisposed him to this problem, and then 
the second were a series c9 stresaw tha! occurred right 
around this accident 

A Because as I've mentioned several times 

0. One of which was the acciden:' 
A. Well, and ol all of the stressors that 

occurred, it just seems to me that the accident pales in 
comparison with the other stressors at work. But we've 
gone round and round about the fact that in my opinion the 
a&dent was not a dressor - 

0 Well, you've hsted i! as  913 
A -that was significant 

Well, I've said over and over, looking at it 
In tts worst liqht. even if he were inlured, it still 

i2r: . ---. - . wouldn't amount to much. 

I 
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were'injured.' yet you-have the only testimony in t5is 
case and, in fact, you have the diagnoses listed in your 
repoe; everyone, every medical doclor who saw him affer 
this am'den! lek he was injured, correct? 

A. I think so. I think they diagnosed - well, 
they give him a physical diagnosis, that's for sure. 

0. 07 an injury7 
A. Some kind of problem, chronic pain or 

whatever. 
0. And they began treating /P 
A. Yes.  
0. Now, in terms olt9is accident, jus! haking 

A. Well, yeah. I mean, It's not stressfree. 

0. The injury is a stressor? 
A. tf there were an injury, that would be a 

stressor. 
0. The treatment in going !o !he doctors all 

the time is a st resop 
A. For him. I don't think so. 

the accident itsen was a st-mor, s?arting this new job. 
somebody crashes into ihe company's truck, correct? 

It's not a significant stressor. 

0.  he inability to work is a stressor? 
Paae 98 * 

A. For hlm, I don't think s a  
0. Failing financial condition is a stwsor; 

A. That could be, yeah, as a resuft of not 

0. All those sings stem from this auto 

A. Well - 

is it not? 

working. 

accidenl? 

MR. BORELL: Objedjon. That is nut 
the W n o n y .  bL? go 2 b a d  aqd amwer. 

A. It is not my t-imony. When you - 

0. Well, l thougM you told us that Mr. Byom 

A. R i g h t  
0. That's the nature of hynochondnasis? 
k RigM Correct. 
0. And, in fact, the medical doctors in this 

case have testified that Mr.  m o m  was injured. 
k Having not seen their testimony, you know, I 

don't know what to make of that statement. 
0. Well, do you want to rgad it? 
A. I will read if It you would like for me to. 
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Q. I thought we already wen! through tha? 

Were you aware 0:. Simon tesiified he was i,njured, that 
his injury was permanent? Certain& you how we Le 
discussed the peicentage of disabilty. 

A. Lord, yes. 
0. So Dr. Simon must obviously believe there 

was an i n j q  there,  do^&^? he? 
A. Well, you're asking me to - your question 

asicS me, Do I accept his description or his testimony. 
I'm a little at a loss how to respond to that I have not 
read his testimony; I'm not awre  of it. 

certainty that Mr. Eyrorn was injured, and you're certainw 
aware he assessed a disability rating to Chat i n j u v  

hypochondriacs don't become hypochondriacs because of an 
accident. 

Wly beiieves he's injured. 

0. Doctor, are you aware Dr. Simon fen 

A. Yes, based on the record of him I got 
0. You used those - 
A. Yes. 
0. - in part for your evaluatiorl? 
A. Yes.  
0. core@ 
A. I understand that. 
0. Are you telling us that in your opinion the 

hvpochondn~sis is somethinq thal whereby tdr 6ym-n rea/& 
26) Gsn.1 hurt but thinks he is7 . 

Xk4AX '71 
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A. That's right. That's what hypochondriasis 

Is. 
0. I! isn? that he m2y /eel he s bur: :verse 

than he really is7 
A. You can also have a hypochondriacal 

0. Which is it /or h m  - 
A. -following that. 
0. Which is it for h:.= given !% hc!  !ha! we 

A. ft's hard to say. There is contradictory 

problem - 

know the medica! doc!o.s kt he was injured? 

physical evidence with physicians giving different 
diagnoses and medical tests being normal. We've gone 
round and round about that. So I'm left realty not 
entlreiy sure whether or not he was physicaliy injured, 
and tf so, what the extent was. But It's clear to me that 
regardless of that issue, he does have hypochondriacal 
problems, and that those are the primary influence on his 
dlsablltty now; they are big problems. M me put W to 
you another way; I continue to &rt that all medical 
tests that I'm familiar with are normal. I also want to 
compare that with these igues here, with these tests 
results here, the psychokqical tests, and assert that 
these are clearly abnormal. The testing shows a clear 

Pass 101 
psychological problem; medlcal tests don't show a clear - 
do not show a clear physical problem. So we know he's got 
a psychological problem, and we know Wtrat that probiem is. 

levels: depression, hysteria and liypochondriesis? 

lor the twt~ MMPts and for the Personality Assessment 
Inventory. His sole elevation is somatic complaints, 
which is a hypochondriacal scale, and keeping in mind he 
does  not have depression. 

upon the diagnoses and cpnions ol the medical doctors in 
this case? 

to rety on. They disagree, so I'm left at a loss. 

injury with some residuak 2s a result of thb ai/fonobik 
accident. 

He's also claiming that the automobile accident caused him 
to begin to faint two years after the accident. 

0. In fact, he3 elemted in &tree different 

A. With hypcchondriasis as a peak. That's true 

0. Don? you as a psycho/og~st nzve to re& 

A. Y e s .  My trouble is I donY know which one 

0. Mr. E p m  has claimed essentially a neck 

A That is one of the things he's claiming. 

0. You believe he's claiming mi? 
A. I believe so. 
0. You believe tha! his uroiogiml complaints 

P q e  192 
and sexual dysfunction, You $,ink he relates th2t fo his 
avtomobiie acciden?? 

A. Yes. In fact, that's h a t  he told me 

0. Where does it say fha! in wy of your 

(A brief RES v a s  'aken.) 
0. The last question 'vas Were i,7 your - in 

A. The report is the notes. 1 took the 

0. Where, a r y h r e  in hers does Mr. m o m  

during - 
records? 

fact you have no no!=, do you. ijoclor? You have this 
report? 

information directly into the report. That's part of our 
new computer age. 

relate either of those two injuries we just discussed, the 
urnlogical problems or VI; fainting problems, to this 
inudent? 

he - he related these problems to -,when he was talking 
with me, he related them to the accident. And so I'm not 
sure how to answer that questlon other than to say that 
that's what he mentioned to me. 

is there? 

A. Remember what I said w s  that that's what 

0 But there s no no!e of We4 m m h e m T  here, 
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that I got his - I got the information about his history 
from two Sources, and they are the documents and what he 
told me. 

in your repoii that p u  Seliwe Mr. morn is relating 
!hose ;Wo problems !o this accident? 

it's not an important point; whether he did or he didn't 
is not important He is complaining a f  blacking out two 
years after the accident The complaints seem to be 
expandlng and increasing In odd ways, which is fairly 
typical of a hypochondriacal problem. But A's not that 
Important whether he relates it to the accident or not 

A. Well, at the beginning of the report I state 

0. But youie ciairning now even though it's not 

A. Yeah, that was my recollection. I mean, 

0. How old is Mr. morn no@ 
A. Well, having been born - 
0. Sixty-three? 
A. - in 1932 -yeah, it sounds like he would 

Q. Isn Y ii true that you're the only person 
beabout63. Yeah. 

testifying in this Case concerning Mr. ByTom's 
psychologica/ condition that is going to say he 's not 
s f lend  from demssior;? 

0 4 )  MR. BORELL: IS that limited just to 
Page 104 

(1) psychologisk? 
P) MR.SCOT: Yes.  
P) 
(4 MR.SCOT: Yeah. 

A. That appears to be true, yeah, me versus 
(q .some other guy. 
0 0. Well, actual/y, Dr. m i g  diagnosed 
(8) depression. 
(9) A. R often happens with people that have 

(io) hypochondriacal problems. 
(1 1) 0. Well, he's a psychiatrist. right? 
112) MR. BORELL: He's a psychiatrist. 
(13 0. Doctor, has your license to practice 
r y  psychology ever been rzvoked, nstricted in amy wap 
(13 A NO. 
(16) 0. Has the Ohio %!e Board of psvchology ever 
( -7 )  investigated you in your license? 
( ie j  A. No. 
(19) 0. Do you know if you're paenti)' under 
120) inves$gation? 
(21) A I have no such knowledge. 
(u) 
V3i M?,. BORELL: 'L)octor, wben this is 
e41 tanseibed you have the right to review it 

(1) and sign it I can tell you there won't be 
(2) time to do that, bcR you do have the right 
P) to wajve it alw. 
(4) ME WTNESS: I waive. 
m (Deposition csnduded and mess 
(6) ex& at 256 pm.) 
m 

MR. BORELL The two 0: them? 

MR. SCOTT: Okay. That's all I have. 
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